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Special Notice of Teleconference Accessibility 

Pursuant to the provisions of Executive Order N-29-20 issued by Governor Gavin Newsom in 

response to the COVID-19 pandemic and in an effort to prevent the spread of the virus, Pauma 

Valley CSD will hold its board meeting via teleconference.  This meeting is open to the public via 

virtual interface and can be accessed by clicking on the link below.   

DATE:  Monday, September 28, 2020 

TIME:  OPEN Session - 10:00 a.m.    

PLACE:  https://us02web.zoom.us/j/85259705147 
   Phone: (669) 900-6833    Passcode: 852 5970 5147 

   

AGENDA 

1. Call to Order  

 

2. Open for Public Comments 

a. Anyone wishing to address any matter pertaining to District business may do so at this 

time.  If a comment pertains to an item on the agenda the comment will be heard 

during that agenda item.  The public comment period is limited to three (3) minutes per 

person.   

 

3. Draft Audit Report for Year Ending June 30, 2020 

a. CPA Paul Kaymark with Nigro and Nigro will present the Draft Audit Report  

 

4. Approval of Previous Minutes 

a. Regular Meeting August 24, 2020 

 

5. Financial Report 

a. Review of BS, P&L as of 8/31/2020 

b. Accounts Receivable  

 

6. Security Report    

a. Daily Activity Report  

b. Gate Penalty Assessment Report 

NOTICE OF PUBLIC MEETING 

 
 
 
 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/85259705147


 

 

 

7. Security Committee  

a. The Security Committee will provide an update on their progress.   

 

8. General Manager’s Report 

 

9. Other Business  

a. Requested items for next or future agendas (Directors and Staff Only) 

 

10. Adjournment 

a. Regular Meeting on October 26, 2020 at 10:00 a.m.  

 

 

 

           
  September 25, 2020 
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INDEPENDENT	AUDITORS’	REPORT	
 
 
Board of Directors 
Pauma Valley Community Services District 
Pauma Valley, California 
 
 
Report	on	the	Financial	Statements	
We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Pauma Valley Community Services District, which 
comprise the balance sheets as of June 30, 2020 and 2019, and the related statements of revenues, expenses 
and changes in net position, and cash flows for the years then ended, and the related notes to the financial 
statements.  
 
Management’s	Responsibility	for	the	Financial	Statements	
Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in 
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the 
design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation 
of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 
 
Auditors’	Responsibility	
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted 
our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and the 
standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government	 Auditing	 Standards, issued by the 
Comptroller General of the United States.  Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to 
obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement. 
 
An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the 
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of 
the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those 
risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair 
presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the 
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal 
control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of 
accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, as 
well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements. 
 
We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our 
audit opinion. 
 
Opinion	
In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial 
position of Pauma Valley Community Services District, as of June 30, 2020 and 2019, and the results of its 
operations and cash flows thereof for the fiscal years then ended in accordance with accounting principles 
generally accepted in the United States of America. 
 



 

2 

Other	Matters	
Required	Supplementary	Information	
Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the management’s 
discussion and analysis information on pages 3 through 8 and schedules of proportionate share of the net 
pension liability and contributions to the pension plan on pages 31 and 32 be presented to supplement the 
basic financial statements.  Such information, although not a part of the basic financial statements, is required 
by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board, who considers it to be an essential part of financial 
reporting for placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate operational, economic, or historical 
context.  We have applied certain limited procedures to the required supplementary information in 
accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America, which consisted of 
inquiries of management about the methods of preparing the information and comparing the information for 
consistency with management’s responses to our inquiries, the basic financial statements, and other 
knowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic financial statements. We do not express an opinion or 
provide any assurance on the information because the limited procedures do not provide us with sufficient 
evidence to express an opinion or provide any assurance. 
 
Other	Reporting	Required	by	Government	Auditing	Standards	
In accordance with Government	Auditing	Standards,	we have also issued a separate report dated September 
15, 2020, on our consideration of the District’s internal control over financial reporting and on our tests of its 
compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements and other matters.  
The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over financial reporting 
and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on internal control over financial 
reporting or on compliance.  That report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with 
Government	 Auditing	 Standards in considering the District’s internal control over financial reporting and 
compliance. 
 
 
Murrieta, California 
September 15, 2020 
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PAUMA	VALLEY	COMMUNITY	SERVICES	DISTRICT	
Management’s	Discussion	and	Analysis	(Unaudited)	
For	the	Fiscal	Years	Ended	June	30,	2020	and	2019	
 
 
Management’s Discussion and Analysis (MD&A) offers readers of Pauma Valley Community Services District’s 
financial statements a narrative overview of the District’s financial activities for the fiscal years ended June 
30, 2020 and 2019. This MD&A presents financial highlights, an overview of the accompanying financial 
statements, an analysis of net position and results of operations, a current-to prior year analysis, a discussion 
on restrictions, commitments and limitations, and a discussion of significant activity involving capital assets 
and long-term debt. Please read in conjunction with the financial statements, which follow this section. 
 
 
FINANCIAL	HIGHLIGHTS	
	
 In fiscal year 2020, the District’s net position decreased by $95,196 or 3.4% from the prior year’s net 

position of $2,782,455 to $2,687,259 as a result of the year’s operations. 
 In fiscal year 2019, the District’s net position increased by $121,538 or 4.5% from the prior year’s net 

position of $2,660,917 to $2,782,455 as a result of the year’s operations. 
 In fiscal year 2020, operating revenues decreased $25,146 or 1.7% from $1,443,806 to $1,418,660, from 

the prior year, primarily due to a $39,200 decrease in patrol service fees and a $22,380 increase in gate 
service fees. 

 In fiscal year 2019, operating revenues increased $39,315 or 2.8% from $1,404,491 to $1,443,806, from 
the prior year, primarily due to a 5% increase in patrol service fees. 

 In fiscal year 2020, operating expenses increased $193,362 or 13.4% from $1,441,988 to $1,635,350, 
from the prior year, primarily due to a $96,464 decrease in pension related costs related to the GASB No. 
68 actuarial calculation, which was offset by a $47,448 increase in salaries and wages expense. 

 In fiscal year 2019, operating expenses decreased $42,142 or 2.8% from $1,484,130 to $1,441,988, from 
the prior year, primarily due to a $96,464 decrease in pension related costs related to the GASB No. 68 
actuarial calculation, which was offset by a $47,448 increase in salaries and wages expense. 

 
OVERVIEW	OF	THE	FINANCIAL	STATEMENTS	
	
This discussion and analysis serve as an introduction to the District’s financial statements. The District’s basic 
financial statements reflect the combined results of the Operating and Capital Programs and include four 
components: (1) Balance Sheet; (2) Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Position; (3) 
Statement of Cash Flows; and (4) Notes to the Financial Statements. 
 
The financial statements accompanying this MD&A present the net position, results of operations, and 
changes in cash flow during the fiscal years ending June 30, 2020 and 2019. These financial statements have 
been prepared using the accrual basis of accounting, which is similar to the accounting basis used by for-
profit entities. Each financial statement is identified and defined in this section, and analyzed in subsequent 
sections of this MD&A. 
 
REQUIRED	FINANCIAL	STATEMENTS	
	
Balance	Sheet	
The Balance Sheet presents information on the District’s assets and deferred outflows of resources, and 
liabilities and deferred inflows of resources, with the difference between the two reported as net position. 
Over time, increases or decreases in net position may serve as a useful indicator of whether the financial 
position of the District is improving or deteriorating. However, other factors such as changes in economic 
conditions, population growth, zoning, and new or changed legislation or regulations also need to be 
considered when establishing financial position.  Assets and deferred outflows of resources exceed liabilities 
and deferred inflow of resources, resulting in net positions of $2,687,259 and $2,782,455 as of June 30, 2020 
and 2019, respectively. 
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PAUMA	VALLEY	COMMUNITY	SERVICES	DISTRICT	
Management’s	Discussion	and	Analysis	(Unaudited)	
For	the	Fiscal	Years	Ended	June	30,	2020	and	2019	
 
 
REQUIRED	FINANCIAL	STATEMENTS	(continued)	
	
Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenses,	and	Changes	in	Net	Position	
The Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Position present information showing how the 
District’s net position changed during the fiscal year. All of the year’s revenues and expenses are accounted 
for in the Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Position.  This statement measures the results 
of the District’s operations for the year and can be used to determine if the District has successfully recovered 
all of its costs through user fees and other charges. Operating revenues and expenses are related to the 
District’s core activities (providing sewer, patrol and gate services). Non-operating revenues and expenses 
are not directly related to the core activities of the District (e.g. interest income, interest expense, property 
taxes, gain or loss on sale of assets). For the fiscal years ended June 30, 2020 and 2019, net position decreased 
$95,196 and increased $121,538, respectively. 
	
Statement	of	Cash	Flows	
The Statement of Cash Flows presents information regarding the District’s use of cash during the year. It 
reports cash receipts, cash payments, and net changes in cash resulting from operations, financing and 
investing activities. The Statement of Cash Flows provides answers to such questions as: Where did cash 
come from? What was cash used for? What was the change in the cash balance during the reporting period? 
 
District cash flows for the year have been categorized into one of the following activities: operating, non-
capital financing, capital and related financing, or investing. The total of these categories represents an 
increase in cash and cash equivalents of $188,006 and $99,009 for the fiscal years ending June 30, 2020 and 
2019, respectively. Cash equivalents managed directly by the District consist of investments in the California 
Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF). 
 



 

 5 
 

PAUMA	VALLEY	COMMUNITY	SERVICES	DISTRICT	
Management’s	Discussion	and	Analysis	(Unaudited)	
For	the	Fiscal	Years	Ended	June	30,	2020	and	2019	
 
 
FINANCIAL	ANALYSIS	AND	CONDENSED	FINANCIAL	INFORMATION	
 
Analysis	of	Net	Position	
	
Table	A‐1:	Condensed	Balance	Sheets	
	

June	30,	2020 June	30,	2019 Change June	30,	2018 Change

Assets:
Current assets 1,244,280$         1,064,928$         179,352$             925,207$          139,721$          
Capital assets, net 2,689,045           2,828,040           (138,995)             2,906,530         (78,490)             

Total	assets 3,933,325           3,892,968           40,357                 3,831,737         61,231               

Deferred	outflows	of	resources 348,809               371,778               (22,969)                404,409            (32,631)             

Total	assets	and	deferred
		outflows	of	resources 4,282,134$         4,264,746$         17,388$               4,236,146$      28,600$            

Liabilities:
Current liabilities 87,773$               63,978$               23,795$               115,195$          (51,217)$           
Non-current liabilities 1,441,915           1,344,201           97,714                 1,359,120         (14,919)             

Total	liabilities 1,529,688           1,408,179           121,509               1,474,315         (66,136)             

Deferred	inflows	of	resources 65,187                 74,112                 (8,925)                  100,914            (26,802)             

Net	position:
Net investment in capital assets 2,689,045           2,828,040           (138,995)             2,845,624         (17,584)             
Unrestricted (Deficit) (1,786)                  (45,585)                43,799                 (184,707)          139,122            

Total	net	position 2,687,259           2,782,455           (95,196)                2,660,917         121,538            

Total	liabilities,	deferred	outflows
		of	resources	and	net	position 4,282,134$         4,264,746$         17,388$               4,236,146$      28,600$            

 
The condensed statement on the prior page presents a summary of the District’s Balance Sheet.  
 

 The District’s net position as of June 30, 2020 totaled $2,687,259 compared with $2,782,455 as of 
June 30, 2019, a decrease of $95,196 or 3.4%.  

 
 The District’s net position as of June 30, 2019 totaled $2,782,455 compared with $2,660,917 as of 

June 30, 2018, an increase of $121,538 or 4.5%.  
 
Net position is accumulated from revenues, expenses, and contributed capital combined with the beginning 
balance of net position as presented in the Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Position.   
 
In accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, capital assets are recorded at historical cost.  
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PAUMA	VALLEY	COMMUNITY	SERVICES	DISTRICT	
Management’s	Discussion	and	Analysis	(Unaudited)	
For	the	Fiscal	Years	Ended	June	30,	2020	and	2019	
 
 
FINANCIAL	ANALYSIS	AND	CONDENSED	FINANCIAL	INFORMATION	(continued)	
 
Analysis	of	Revenues	and	Expenses	
	
Table	A‐2:	Condensed	Statements	of	Revenues,	Expenses,	and	Changes	in	Net	Position	
	

June	30,	2020 June	30,	2019 Change June	30,	2018 Change

Operating revenues 1,418,660$         1,443,806$         (25,146)$             1,404,491$      39,315$            

Operating expenses (1,635,350)          (1,441,988)          (193,362)             (1,484,130)       42,142               

Operating	income	(loss) (216,690)             1,818                    (218,508)             (79,639)             81,457               

Non-operating revenues(expenses), net 121,494               119,720               1,774                    66,118               53,602               

Change	in	net	position (95,196)                121,538               (216,734)             (13,521)             135,059            

Net position:
Beginning	of	year 2,782,455           2,660,917           121,538               2,674,438         (13,521)             

End	of	year 2,687,259$         2,782,455$         (95,196)$             2,660,917$      121,538$          

 
While the Statement of Net Position shows the change in financial position, the Statements of Revenues, 
Expenses and Changes in Net Position, provides answers to the nature and source of these changes.   
 
Table	A‐3:	Comparative	Statement	of	Revenues	
	

Increase Increase
June	30,	2020 June	30,	2019 (Decrease) June	30,	2018 (Decrease)

Operating	revenues:
Sewer service fees 441,975$             441,443$             532$                     441,443$          -$                         
Patrol service fees 536,381               575,581               (39,200)                546,243            29,338               
Gate service fees 398,364               375,984               22,380                 373,128            2,856                 
Other fees and charges 41,940                 50,798                 (8,858)                  43,677               7,121                 

Total	operating	revenues 1,418,660           1,443,806           (25,146)                1,404,491         39,315               

Non‐operating:
Property taxes 107,242               104,033               3,209                    99,247               4,786                 
Investment earnings 14,252                 17,543                 (3,291)                  6,826                 10,717               

Total	non‐operating 121,494               121,576               (82)                        106,073            15,503               

Total	revenues 1,540,154$         1,565,382$         (25,228)$             1,510,564$      54,818$            

 
 In fiscal year 2020, operating revenues decreased $25,146 or 1.7% from $1,443,806 to $1,418,660, from 

the prior year, primarily due to a $39,200 decrease in patrol service fees and a $22,380 increase in gate 
service fees. 

 
 In fiscal year 2019, operating revenues increased $39,315 or 2.8% from $1,404,491 to $1,443,806, from 

the prior year, primarily due to a 5% increase in patrol service fees. 
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PAUMA	VALLEY	COMMUNITY	SERVICES	DISTRICT	
Management’s	Discussion	and	Analysis	(Unaudited)	
For	the	Fiscal	Years	Ended	June	30,	2020	and	2019	
 
 
FINANCIAL	ANALYSIS	AND	CONDENSED	FINANCIAL	INFORMATION	(continued)	
 
Analysis	of	Revenues	and	Expenses	(continued)	
	
Table	A‐4:	Comparative	Statement	of	Expenses	
 

Increase Increase
June	30,	2020 June	30,	2019 (Decrease) June	30,	2018 (Decrease)

Operating	expenses:
Sewer system 414,309               332,693               81,616                 342,700            (10,007)             
Patrol services 520,299               471,981               48,318                 435,793            36,188               
Gate services 318,406               276,913               41,493                 283,747            (6,834)                
General and administrative 382,336               360,401               21,935                 421,890            (61,489)             

Total	operating	expenses 1,635,350           1,441,988           193,362               1,484,130         (42,142)             

Non‐operating	expenses:
Interest expense -                              1,856                    (1,856)                  3,314                 (1,458)                
Loss from disposition of assets -                              -                              -                              36,641               (36,641)             

Total	non‐operating -                              1,856                    -                              39,955               (38,099)             

Total	expenses 1,635,350$         1,443,844$         193,362$             1,524,085$      (80,241)$           

	
 In fiscal year 2020, operating expenses increased $193,362 or 13.4% from $1,441,988 to $1,635,350, 

from the prior year, primarily due to a $96,464 decrease in pension related costs related to the GASB No. 
68 actuarial calculation, which was offset by a $47,448 increase in salaries and wages expense. 

 
 In fiscal year 2019, operating expenses decreased $42,142 or 2.8% from $1,484,130 to $1,441,988, from 

the prior year, primarily due to a $96,464 decrease in pension related costs related to the GASB No. 68 
actuarial calculation, which was offset by a $47,448 increase in salaries and wages expense. 

	
CAPITAL	ASSETS	
 

Balance Balance Balance
Capital	assets: June	30,	2020 June	30,	2019 June	30,	2018

Non-depreciable assets 94,868$               94,868$               94,868$               
Depreciable assets 4,252,840           4,285,368           4,305,814           
Accumulated depreciation (1,658,663)          (1,552,196)          (1,494,152)          

			Total	capital	assets,	net 2,689,045$         2,828,040$         2,906,530$         
 

 
In 2020, capital assets, net decreased by $138,995 from the prior year, contributing towards the ending 
balance of $2,689,045. This overall net decrease consisted of current year depreciation of $138,995.  
 
In 2019, capital assets, net decreased by $78,490 from the prior year, contributing towards the ending 
balance of $2,828,040. This overall net decrease consisted of capital additions in the amount of $59,422, less 
current year depreciation of $137,912.  
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PAUMA	VALLEY	COMMUNITY	SERVICES	DISTRICT	
Management’s	Discussion	and	Analysis	(Unaudited)	
For	the	Fiscal	Years	Ended	June	30,	2020	and	2019	
 
 
CONDITIONS	AFFECTING	CURRENT	FINANICAL	POSITION	
	
At the end of the first quarter of calendar year 2020, the United States and global economy suffered a major 
decline due to the impact of the COVID-19 virus. This economic decline may affect the District’s operations 
and investment earnings for the remainder of calendar year 2020 and beyond. However, the potential impact 
to the District is unknown at this time.	
	
CONTACTING	THE	DISTRICT’S	FINANCIAL	MANAGEMENT	
 
This financial report is designed to provide our Board of Directors, citizens, customers, ratepayers, and 
creditors with a general overview of the District’s finances and to demonstrate the District’s accountability 
for the funds it receives and the stewardship of the facilities it owns and operates. If you have questions about 
this report or need additional information, please contact the District’s Administrator, Pauma Valley 
Community Services District, 33129 Cole Grade Road, Pauma Valley, California 92061.	
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PAUMA	VALLEY	COMMUNITY	SERVICES	DISTRICT	
Balance	Sheets	
June	30,	2020	and	2019		
 
	

ASSETS	AND	DEFERRED	OUTFLOWS	OF	RESOURCES 2020 2019

Current	assets:
Cash and cash equivalents (Note 2) 1,121,130$      933,124$          
Accrued interest receivable 2,207                 3,749                 
Accounts receivable (Note 3) 75,527               82,371               
Property taxes receivable 989                     1,071                 
Prepaid expenses 44,427               44,613               

Total	current	assets 1,244,280         1,064,928         

Non‐current	assets:
Capital assets – not being depreciated (Note 4) 94,868               94,868               
Capital assets – being depreciated, net (Note 4) 2,594,177         2,733,172         

Total	non‐current	assets 2,689,045         2,828,040         

Total	assets 3,933,325         3,892,968         

Deferred	outflows	of	resources:
Deferred amounts related to net pension liability (Note 6) 348,809            371,778            

Total	deferred	outflows	of	resources 348,809            371,778            

Total	assets	and	deferred	outflows	of	resources 4,282,134$      4,264,746$      

LIABILITIES,	DEFERRED	INFLOWS	OF	RESOURCES	AND	NET	POSITION

Current	liabilities:
Accounts payable and accrued expenses 49,260$            33,913$            
Customer unearned revenue for services 27,362               17,374               
Long-term liabilities – due within one year:

Compensated absences (Note 5) 11,151               12,691               

Total	current	liabilities 87,773               63,978               

Non‐current	liabilities:
Long-term liabilities – due in more than one year:

Compensated absences (Note 5) 11,150               12,691               
Net pension liability (Note 6) 1,430,765         1,331,510         

Total	non‐current	liabilities 1,441,915         1,344,201         

Total	liabilities 1,529,688         1,408,179         

Deferred	inflows	of	resources:
Deferred amounts related to net pension liability (Note 6) 65,187               74,112               

Total	deferred	inflows	of	resources 65,187               74,112               

Net	position:
Investment in capital assets 2,689,045         2,828,040         
Unrestricted (Deficit) (Note 7) (1,786)                (45,585)             

Total	net	position 2,687,259         2,782,455         

Total	liabilities,	deferred	inflows	of	resources	and	net	position 4,282,134$      4,264,746$      
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PAUMA	VALLEY	COMMUNITY	SERVICES	DISTRICT	
Statements	of	Revenues,	Expenses	and	Changes	in	Net	Position	
For	the	Fiscal	Years	Ended	June	30,	2020	and	2019	

 
 

2020 2019

Operating	revenues:
Sewer service fees 441,975$          441,443$          
Patrol service fees 536,381            575,581            
Gate service fees 398,364            375,984            
Other fees and charges 41,940               50,798               

Total	operating	revenues 1,418,660         1,443,806         

Operating	expenses:
Sewer system 414,309            332,693            
Patrol services 520,299            471,981            
Gate services 318,406            276,913            
General and administrative 382,336            360,401            

Total	operating	expenses 1,635,350         1,441,988         

Operating	income	(loss) (216,690)          1,818                 

Non‐operating	revenues(expenses):
Property taxes 107,242            104,033            
Investment earnings 14,252               17,543               
Interest expense -                      (1,856)                

Total	non‐operating	revenue(expense),	net 121,494            119,720            

Change	in	net	position (95,196)             121,538            

Net	position:
Beginning of year 2,782,455         2,660,917         

End of year 2,687,259$      2,782,455$      
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PAUMA	VALLEY	COMMUNITY	SERVICES	DISTRICT	
Statements	of	Cash	Flows	
For	the	Fiscal	Years	Ended	June	30,	2020	and	2019	
 

	
2020 2019

Cash	flows	from	operating	activities:
Cash receipts from customers and others 1,435,492$      1,416,453$      
Cash paid to employees for salaries and wages (870,789)          (866,942)          
Cash paid to vendors and suppliers for materials and services (499,815)          (448,867)          

Net	cash	provided	by	operating	activities 64,888               100,644            

Cash	flows	from	non‐capital	financing	activities:
Proceeds from property taxes 107,324            106,479            

Net	cash	provided	by	non‐capital	financing	activities 107,324            106,479            

Cash	flows	from	capital	and	related	financing	activities:
Acquisition and construction of capital assets -                           (59,422)             
Principal paid on long-term debt -                           (60,906)             
Interest paid on long-term debt -                           (1,856)                

Net	cash	used	in	capital	and	related	financing	activities -                           (122,184)          

Cash	flows	from	investing	activities:
Investment earnings 15,794               14,070               

Net	cash	provided	by	investing	activities 15,794               14,070               

Net	increase	in	cash	and	cash	equivalents 188,006            99,009               

Cash	and	cash	equivalents:
Beginning of year 933,124            617,890            

End of year 1,121,130$      716,899$          
	



 

The	notes	to	financial	statements	are	an	integral	part	of	this	statement.	 12 
 

PAUMA	VALLEY	COMMUNITY	SERVICES	DISTRICT	
Statements	of	Cash	Flows,	continued	
For	the	Fiscal	Years	Ended	June	30,	2020	and	2019	
 

	
2020 2019

Reconciliation	of	operating	income	(loss)	to	net	cash	provided	by	operating	
activities:

Operating income(loss) (216,690)$        1,818$               

Adjustments	to	reconcile	operating	income(loss)	to	net	cash	provided	by	
operating	activities:

Depreciation 138,995            137,912            
Change	in	assets	–	(increase)decrease:

Accounts receivable, net 6,844                 (29,793)             
Prepaid expenses 186                     (9,892)                

Change	in	deferred	outflows	of	resources	–	(increase)decrease
Deferred amounts related to net pension liability 22,969               32,631               

Change	in	liabilities	–	increase(decrease):
Accounts payable and accrued expenses 15,347               7,259                 
Customer unearned revenue for services 9,988                 2,440                 
Compensated absences (3,081)                (21)                      
Net pension liability 99,255               (14,908)             

Change	in	deferred	inflows	of	resources	–	increase(decrease)
Deferred amounts related to net pension liability (8,925)                (26,802)             

Total	adjustments 281,578            98,826               

Net	cash	provided	by	operating	activities 64,888$            100,644$          
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PAUMA	VALLEY	COMMUNITY	SERVICES	DISTRICT	
Notes	to	Financial	Statements	
June	30,	2020	and	2019	
	
 
NOTE	1	–	DESCRIPTION	OF	ORGANIZATION	AND	SIGNIFICANT	ACCOUNTING	POLICIES	
 
A. Description	of	Organization	

The Pauma Valley Community Services District (District) was organized in 1961 under the Community 
Services District Law (Division 2 of Title 6) to provide sanitary sewer and security services to its 
constituency. The District is governed by a Board of Directors consisting of five directors elected by the 
District’s constituency.  The principal source of revenues to the District is fees for sanitary sewer and 
security services. 
 

B. Reporting	Entity	
A reporting entity is comprised of the primary government, component units, and other organizations 
that are included to ensure the financial statements are not misleading.  The primary government of the 
District consists of all funds, departments, and agencies that are not legally separate from the District.   
 
The criteria used in determining the scope of the financial reporting entity is based on the provisions of 
Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 61, The	 Financial	 Reporting	 Entity	 (GASB 
Statement No. 61). The District is the primary governmental unit based on the foundation of a separately 
elected governing board that is elected by the citizens in a general popular election. Component units are 
legally separate organizations for which the elected officials of the primary government are financially 
accountable. The District is financially accountable if it appoints a voting majority of the organization’s 
governing body and: 1) It is able to impose its will on that organization, or 2) There is a potential for the 
organization to provide specific financial benefits to, or impose specific financial burdens on, the primary 
government.  
 
The District has identified no organizations that are required to be reported as component units. 

 
C. Basis	of	Presentation,	Basis	of	Accounting	

The Financial Statements (i.e., the balance sheet, the statement of revenues, expenses and change in net 
position, and statement of cash flows) report information on all of the activities of the primary 
government. The District accounts for its operations (a) that are financed and operated in a manner 
similar to private business enterprises – where the intent of the governing body is that the costs 
(expenses, including depreciation) of providing goods or services to the general public on a continuing 
basis be financed or recovered primarily through user charges; or (b) where the governing body has 
decided that periodic determination of revenues earned, expenses incurred, and/or net income is 
appropriate for capital maintenance, public policy, management control, accountability or other 
purposes. 

The Financial Statements are reported using the “economic	resources” measurement focus and the accrual 
basis of accounting.  Revenues are recorded when earned and expenses are recorded when a liability is 
incurred, regardless of the timing of related cash flows.  Grants and similar items are recognized as 
revenue as all eligibility requirements have been met. Interest associated with the current fiscal period is 
considered to be susceptible to accrual and so has been recognized as revenue of the current fiscal 
period. 
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PAUMA	VALLEY	COMMUNITY	SERVICES	DISTRICT	
Notes	to	Financial	Statements	
June	30,	2020	and	2019	
	
 
NOTE	1	–	DESCRIPTION	OF	ORGANIZATION	AND	SIGNIFICANT	ACCOUNTING	POLICIES	(continued)	
 
C. Basis	of	Presentation,	Basis	of	Accounting	(continued)	

In accordance with GASB Statement No. 63, Financial	 Reporting	 of	 Deferred	 Outflows	 of	 Resources,	
Deferred	 Inflows	of	Resources,	and	Net	Position, the Statement of Net Position reports separate sections 
for Deferred Outflows of Resources, and Deferred Inflows of Resources, when applicable. 
 

Deferred	Outflows	of	Resources represent outflows of resources (consumption of net position) that 
apply to future periods and that, therefore, will not be recognized as an expense until that time. 
 
Deferred	 Inflows	 of	 Resources represent inflows of resources (acquisition of net position) that 
apply to future periods and that, therefore, are not recognized as a revenue until that time. 
 

Operating revenues are those revenues that are generated from the primary operations of the District. 
The District reports a measure of operations by presenting the change in net position from operations as 
operating	 income in the statement of revenues, expenses, and changes in net position.  Operating 
activities are defined by the District as all activities other than financing and investing activities (interest 
expense and investment income), grants and subsidies, and other infrequently occurring transactions of a 
non-operating nature.  Operating expenses are those expenses that are essential to the primary 
operations of the District. All other expenses are reported as non-operating expenses. 
 

D. Assets,	 Deferred	 Outflows	 of	 Resources,	 Liabilities,	 Deferred	 Inflows	 of	 Resources,	 and	 Net	
Position	

 
1. Cash	and	Cash	Equivalents	

For purposes of the statement of cash flows, the District considers all highly liquid investments with 
a maturity of three months or less, when purchased, to be cash equivalents. Cash deposits are 
reported at the carrying amount, which reasonably estimates fair value. 
 

2. Investments	
Investments are reported at fair value except for short-term investments, which are reported at cost, 
which approximates fair value. Cash deposits are reported at carrying amount, which reasonably 
estimates fair value. Investments in governmental investment pools are reported at fair value based 
on the fair value per share of the pool’s underlying portfolio. 
 
In accordance with fair value measurements, the District categorizes its assets and liabilities 
measured at fair value into a three-level hierarchy based on the priority of the inputs to the valuation 
technique used to determine fair value. The fair value hierarchy gives the highest priority to quoted 
prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities (Level 1) and the lowest priority to 
unobservable inputs (Level 3). If the inputs used in the determination of the fair value measurement 
fall within different levels of the hierarchy, the categorization is based on the lowest level input that 
is significant to the fair value measurement. Financial assets and liabilities recorded on the balance 
sheet are categorized based on the inputs to the valuation techniques as follows: 
	
Level	1	– Inputs that reflect unadjusted quoted prices in active markets for identical investments, 
such as stocks, corporate and government bonds. The District has the ability to access the holding 
and quoted prices as of the measurement date. 
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PAUMA	VALLEY	COMMUNITY	SERVICES	DISTRICT	
Notes	to	Financial	Statements	
June	30,	2020	and	2019	
 
 
NOTE	1	–	DESCRIPTION	OF	ORGANIZATION	AND	SIGNIFICANT	ACCOUNTING	POLICIES	(continued)	
	
D. Assets,	 Deferred	 Outflows	 of	 Resources,	 Liabilities,	 Deferred	 Inflows	 of	 Resources,	 and	 Net	

Position	(continued)	
 

2. Investments	(continued)	
 
Level	2	– Inputs, other than quoted prices, that are observable for the asset or liability either directly 
or indirectly, including inputs from markets that are not considered to be active. 
	
Level	3	– Inputs that are unobservable. Unobservable inputs reflect the District’s own assumptions 
about the factors market participants would use in pricing an investment, and is based on the best 
information available in the circumstances. 
 

3. Allowance	for	Doubtful	Accounts	
The District’s accounts receivable consists of balances due from its customers, substantially all whom 
are residents in Pauma Valley Country Club Estates. The District has the right of lien and foreclosure 
on customer’s properties, and accordingly the risk of non-collection is low. However, when these 
remedies appear inadequate, the District provides for estimated losses based upon prior experience 
and management’s assessment of the collectability of existing specific accounts.  
 

4. Prepaids	
Certain payments of vendors reflect costs applicable to future accounting periods and are recorded 
as prepaid items. 
 

5. Capital	Assets	
Capital assets are stated at cost or at their estimated fair value at date of donation. It is the District’s 
policy to capitalize assets costing over $5,000. The provision for depreciation is computed using the 
straight-line method over the estimated service lives of the capital assets. Estimated service lives for 
the District’s classes of assets are as follows:  
 

Description  Estimated Lives 
   

Buildings and Fences   5-40 years 
Machinery and Equipment   5-30 years 
Sewer and lateral lines   10-50 years 
Oak Tree Lift Station   5-15 years 
Treatment Plan   40 years 
Drains   100 years 
Channels   10-50 years 

 
6. Compensated	Absences	

The liability for compensated absences reported on the balance sheet consists of unpaid, 
accumulated annual and vacation leave balances.  The liability has been calculated using the vesting 
method, in which leave amounts for both employees who currently are eligible to receive termination 
payments and other employees who are expected to become eligible in the future to receive such 
payments upon termination are included. 
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PAUMA	VALLEY	COMMUNITY	SERVICES	DISTRICT	
Notes	to	Financial	Statements	
June	30,	2020	and	2019	
 
 
NOTE	1	–	DESCRIPTION	OF	ORGANIZATION	AND	SIGNIFICANT	ACCOUNTING	POLICIES	(continued)	
 
D. Assets,	 Deferred	 Outflows	 of	 Resources,	 Liabilities,	 Deferred	 Inflows	 of	 Resources,	 and	 Net	

Position	(continued)	
 

7. Pensions	
For purposes of measuring the net pension liability and deferred outflows/inflows of resources 
related to pensions, and pension expense, information about the fiduciary net position of the 
District’s California Public Employees’ Retirement System (CalPERS) plans and addition 
to/deductions from the Plans’ fiduciary net position have been determined on the same basis as they 
are reported by CalPERS.  For this purpose, benefit payments (including refunds of employee 
contributions) are recognized when due and payable in accordance with the benefit terms.  
Investments are reported at fair value. 
 
CalPERS	 	 	 June	30,	2020	 	 	 	 June	30,	2019	
Valuation date   June 30, 2018    June 30, 2017 
Measurement date  June 30, 2019    June 30, 2018 
Measurement period July 1, 2018 to June 30, 2019  July 1, 2017 to June 30, 2018 

Gains and losses related to changes in total pension liability and fiduciary net position are recognized 
in pension expense systematically over time. The first amortized amounts are recognized in pension 
expense for the year the gain or loss occurs. The remaining amounts are categorized as deferred 
outflows and deferred inflows of resources related to pensions and are to be recognized in future 
pension expense. The amortization period differs depending on the source of the gain or loss. The 
difference between projected and actual earnings is amortized straight-line over 5 years. All other 
amounts are amortized straight-line over the average expected remaining service lives of all 
members that are provided with benefits (active, inactive, and retired) as of the beginning of the 
measurement period. 

 
8. Net	Position	

Net position is classified into two components: net investment in capital assets and unrestricted.  
These classifications are defined as follows: 
 
 Investment	in	capital	assets - This component of net position consists of capital assets, net of 

accumulated depreciation. 
 

 Unrestricted	net	position - This component of net position consists of net position that does 
not meet the definition of "investment in capital assets". 
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PAUMA	VALLEY	COMMUNITY	SERVICES	DISTRICT	
Notes	to	Financial	Statements	
June	30,	2020	and	2019	

 
 

NOTE	1	–	DESCRIPTION	OF	ORGANIZATION	AND	SIGNIFICANT	ACCOUNTING	POLICIES	(continued)	
	
E. Property	Taxes	

Property tax in California is levied in accordance with Article XIIIA of the State Constitution at one 
percent of county-wide assessed valuations. This one percent is allocated pursuant to state law to the 
appropriate units of local government. Tax levies are limited to 1% of full market value which results in a 
tax rate of $1.00 per $100 assessed valuation, under the provisions of Proposition 13.  The County of San 
Diego bills and collects property taxes on behalf of the District. The County’s tax fiscal year is July 1, to 
June 30. Property taxes attach as a lien on property on January 1. Taxes are levied on July 1 and are 
payable in two equal installments on November 1 and February 1, and become delinquent after 
December 10, and April 10. 

	
F. Use	of	Estimates	

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles 
requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and 
liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the 
reported amounts of revenues and expenditures during the reported period.  Actual results could differ 
from those estimates. 
 

G. Reclassifications	
Certain amounts presented in the prior year financial statements have been reclassified in order to be 
consistent with the current year’s presentation. 
 
 

NOTE	2	–	CASH	AND	DEPOSITS	
 
Cash and cash equivalents as of June 30 consisted of the following: 
 

Description June	30,	2020 June	30,	2019

Petty cash 249$                   190$                   
Deposits held with financial institutions 523,434            351,082            
Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF) 597,447            581,852            

			Total	cash	and	cash	equivalents 1,121,130$      933,124$          
	

	
The table below identifies the investment types that are authorized by the California Government Code and 
the District’s investment policy. The table also identifies certain provisions of the District’s investment policy 
that address interest rate risk and concentration of credit risk. This table does not address investments of 
debt proceeds held by bond trustee that are governed by the provisions of debt agreements rather than the 
general provisions of the California Government Code or the District’s investment policy. 
 

Maximum Maximum
Maximum Percentage Investment
Maturity of	Portfolio in	One	Issuer

U.S. Treasury obligations 5-years None None
District issued bonds 5-years None None
Government sponsored agency securities 5-years None None
Certificates-of-deposit 5-years 35% None
Money-market funds N/A None None
California Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF) N/A None None

Authorized
Investment	Type
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PAUMA	VALLEY	COMMUNITY	SERVICES	DISTRICT	
Notes	to	Financial	Statements	
June	30,	2020	and	2019	
 
 
NOTE	2	–	CASH	AND	DEPOSITS	(continued)	
 
Demand	Deposits	with	Financial	Institutions	
At June 30, 2020 and 2019, the carrying amount of the District’s demand deposits were $523,434 and 
$351,082, respectively, and the financial institution’s balance were $526,008 and $355,450, respectively. The 
net difference represents outstanding checks, deposits-in-transit and/or other reconciling items between the 
financial institution’s balance and the District’s balance for each year. 
 
Custodial	Credit	Risk	–	Deposits	
Custodial credit risk is the risk that in the event of a bank failure, the Authority’s deposits may not be 
returned to it. The District does not have a policy for custodial credit risk for deposits.  Cash balances held in 
banks are insured up to $250,000 by the Federal Depository Insurance Corporation (FDIC) and are 
collateralized by the respective financial institutions.  In addition, the California Government Code requires 
that a financial institution secure deposits made by State or local governmental units by pledging securities in 
an undivided collateral pool held by a depository regulated under State law (unless so waived by the 
governmental unit).  The market value of the pledged securities in the collateral pool must equal at least 110 
percent of the total amount deposited by the public agencies. California law also allows financial institutions 
to secure public deposits by pledging first trust deed mortgage notes having a value of 150 percent of the 
secured public deposits and letters of credit issued by the Federal Home Loan Bank of San Francisco having a 
value of 105 percent of the secured deposits.   
 
Local	Agency	Investment	Fund	(LAIF)	
The California State Treasurer, through the Pooled Money Investment Account (PMIA), invests taxpayers’ 
money to manage the State’s cash flow and strengthen the financial security of local governmental entities. 
PMIA policy sets as primary investment objectives safety, liquidity and yield. Through the PMIA, the 
Investment Division manages the Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF). The LAIF allows cities, counties and 
special districts to place money in a major portfolio and, at no additional costs to taxpayers, use the expertise 
of Investment Division staff. Participating agencies can withdraw their funds from the LAIF at any time as 
LAIF is highly liquid and carries a dollar-in dollar-out amortized cost methodology. 
 
The District is a voluntary participant in LAIF. The fair value of the District’s investment in this pool is 
reported at an amount based upon the District’s pro-rata share of the fair value provided by LAIF for the 
entire LAIF portfolio (in relation to the amortized cost of the of that portfolio). The balance available for 
withdrawal is based on the accounting records maintained by LAIF. LAIF is not categorized under the fair 
value hierarchy established by GAAP as it is held at an amortized cost basis and it is Not Rated under the 
current credit risk ratings format. For financial reporting purposes, the District considers LAIF a cash 
equivalent due to its highly liquid nature and dollar-in dollar-out amortized cost methodology. As of June 30, 
2020, and 2019, the District held $597,447 and $581,852 in LAIF, respectively. 
	
	
NOTE	3	–	ACCOUNTS	RECEIVABLE	AND	ALLOWANCE	FOR	DOUBTFUL	ACCOUNTS	
 
Accounts receivable as of June 30 consisted of the following:	
	

Description June	30,	2020 June	30,	2019

Accounts receivable – customers 39,546$            53,215$            
Due from Rancho Pauma Mutual Water Company 35,981               29,156               

			Total	accounts	receivable,	net 75,527$            82,371$            
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PAUMA	VALLEY	COMMUNITY	SERVICES	DISTRICT	
Notes	to	Financial	Statements	
June	30,	2020	and	2019	
	
	
NOTE	4	–	CAPITAL	ASSETS	AND	DEPRECIATION 
 
Changes in capital assets for fiscal year 2020 were as follows: 
 

Balance Deletions/ Balance
July	1,	2019 Additions Transfers June	30,	2020

Non‐depreciable	assets:
Land 94,768$            -$                         -$                         94,768$            
Easements 100                     -                           -                           100                     

			Total	non‐depreciable	assets 94,868               -                           -                           94,868               

Depreciable	assets:
Sewer system 3,543,935         -                           -                           3,543,935         
Buildings and improvements 295,723            -                           -                           295,723            
Patrol and gate 445,710            -                           (32,528)             413,182            

			Total	depreciable	assets 4,285,368         -                           (32,528)             4,252,840         

Accumulated	depreciation:
Sewer system (1,226,119)       (85,223)             -                           (1,311,342)       
Buildings and improvements (124,749)          (9,422)                -                           (134,171)          
Patrol and gate (201,328)          (44,350)             32,528               (213,150)          

			Total	accumulated	depreciation (1,552,196)       (138,995)          32,528               (1,658,663)       

			Total	depreciable	assets,	net 2,733,172         (138,995)          -                           2,594,177         

			Total	capital	assets,	net 2,828,040$      (138,995)$        -$                         2,689,045$      

Description

 
Changes in capital assets for fiscal year 2019 were as follows: 

	
Balance Deletions/ Balance

July	1,	2018 Additions Transfers June	30,	2019

Non‐depreciable	assets:
Land 94,768$            -$                         -$                         94,768$            
Easements 100                     -                           -                           100                     

			Total	non‐depreciable	assets 94,868               -                           -                           94,868               

Depreciable	assets:
Sewer system 3,545,709         28,021               (29,795)             3,543,935         
Buildings and improvements 307,125            9,975                 (21,377)             295,723            
Patrol and gate 452,980            21,426               (28,696)             445,710            

			Total	depreciable	assets 4,305,814         59,422               (79,868)             4,285,368         

Accumulated	depreciation:
Sewer system (1,169,281)       (86,633)             29,795               (1,226,119)       
Buildings and improvements (129,166)          (16,960)             21,377               (124,749)          
Patrol and gate (195,705)          (34,319)             28,696               (201,328)          

			Total	accumulated	depreciation (1,494,152)       (137,912)          79,868               (1,552,196)       

			Total	depreciable	assets,	net 2,811,662         (78,490)             -                           2,733,172         

			Total	capital	assets,	net 2,906,530$      (78,490)$           -$                         2,828,040$      

Description

	
	

	



 

 20 
 

PAUMA	VALLEY	COMMUNITY	SERVICES	DISTRICT	
Notes	to	Financial	Statements	
June	30,	2020	and	2019	
	
	
NOTE	4	–	CAPITAL	ASSETS	AND	DEPRECIATION	(continued) 
 
Depreciation expense as of June 30 was allocated to the following services: 

 
Services	Allocation June	30,	2020 June	30,	2019

Sewer system 85,223$            86,633$            
Patrol 34,019               22,680               
Gate 10,331               11,639               
Administration 9,422                 16,960               

			Total	depreciation	expense 138,995$          137,912$          
	

	
	
NOTE	5	–	COMPENSATED	ABSENCES	
 
Changes to compensated absences for fiscal year 2020, were as follows: 
 

Balance Balance Due	Within Due	in	More
July	1,	2019 Additions Deletions June	30,	2020 One	Year Than	One	Year

25,382$            34,137$            (37,218)$           22,301$            11,151$            11,150$            
 

 
Changes to compensated absences for fiscal year 2019, were as follows: 

 
Balance Balance Due	Within Due	in	More

July	1,	2018 Additions Deletions June	30,	2019 One	Year Than	One	Year

25,403$            47,744$            (47,765)$           25,382$            12,691$            12,691$            
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PAUMA	VALLEY	COMMUNITY	SERVICES	DISTRICT	
Notes	to	Financial	Statements	
June	30,	2020	and	2019	
 
	
NOTE	6	–	PENSION	PLAN	
	
Summary	
The following balances on the balance sheet will be addressed in this footnote as follows: 
 

Description 2020 2019

Pension related deferred outflows 348,809$          371,778$              

Net pension liability 1,430,765         1,331,510             

Pension related deferred inflows 65,187               74,112                    
 
 

The net pension liability balances have a Measurement Date of June 30, 2019 and June 30, 2018, respectively, 
which are rolled-forward for the District’s fiscal years ended June 30, 2020 and 2019. 
 
Qualified employees are covered under a multiple-employer defined benefit pension plan maintained by 
agencies of the State of California known as the California Public Employees’ Retirement System (CalPERS), or 
"The Plan". 

	
The	Plan	
The District has engaged with CalPERS to administer the following pension plans for its employees 
(members): 
 

Classic PEPRA
Tier	1 Tier	2

Prior to On or after
Hire date January 1, 2013 January 1, 2013

Benefit formula 3.0% @ 60 2.0% @ 62
Benefit vesting schedule 5-years of service 5-years of service
Benefits payments monthly for life monthly for life
Retirement age 50 - 67 & up 52 - 67 & up
Monthly benefits, as a % of eligible compensation 2.0% to 3.0% 1.0% to 2.5%
Required member contribution rates 8.000% 6.750%
Required employer contribution rates – FY 2019 13.439% 6.842%
Required employer contribution rates – FY 2018 12.698% 6.533%

Miscellaneous	Plans
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PAUMA	VALLEY	COMMUNITY	SERVICES	DISTRICT	
Notes	to	Financial	Statements	
June	30,	2020	and	2019	
 
 
NOTE	6	–	PENSION	PLAN	(continued)	
	
A. General	Information	about	the	Pension	Plan	

 
Plan	Description,	Benefits	Provided	and	Employees	Covered	
The Plan is a cost-sharing multiple-employer defined benefit pension plan administered by the California 
Public Employees’ Retirement System (CalPERS).  The District contributes to the miscellaneous risk pool 
within the Plan.  A full description of the pension plan benefit provisions, assumptions for funding 
purposes but not accounting purposes, and membership information is listed in the June 30, 2017 Annual 
Actuarial Valuation Report. This report is a publicly available valuation report that can be obtained at 
CalPERS website under Forms and Publications. 
 
The California Public Employees’ Pension Reform Act (PEPRA), which took effect in January 2013, 
changes the way CalPERS retirement benefits are applied, and places compensation limits on members. 
As a result of these changes since PEPRA’s adoption in January 2013, the District now has two unique 
CalPERS plans to which it makes contributions within the miscellaneous risk pool: the “classic” plan, 
which includes covered employees who have established membership in a CalPERS plan prior to January 
2013, as well as the “PEPRA/new” plan, which includes covered employees who have established 
membership in a CalPERS plan after January 2013. Each plan or membership contains unique benefits 
levels, which are enumerated in the June 30, 2019 and 2018 Annual Actuarial Valuation Reports. 
 
At June 30, 2020, the following members were covered by the benefit terms: 
	

Classic PEPRA
Plan	Members Tier	1 Tier	2 Total

Active members 4                          13                           17                           
Transferred and terminated members 13                       12                           25                           
Retired members and beneficiaries 13                       -                               13                           

					Total	plan	members 30                       25                           55                           

Miscellaneous	Plans

	

	
At June 30, 2019, the following members were covered by the benefit terms: 
	

Classic PEPRA
Plan	Members Tier	1 Tier	2 Total

Active members 4                          12                           16                           
Transferred and terminated members 14                       8                              22                           
Retired members and beneficiaries 12                       -                               12                           

					Total	plan	members 30                       20                           50                           

Miscellaneous	Plans
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PAUMA	VALLEY	COMMUNITY	SERVICES	DISTRICT	
Notes	to	Financial	Statements	
June	30,	2020	and	2019	
 
 
NOTE	6	–	PENSION	PLAN	(continued) 
 
A. General	Information	about	the	Pension	Plan	(continued)	

	
Contribution	Description	
Section 20814(c) of the California Public Employees’ Retirement Law (PERL) requires that the employer 
contribution rates for all public employers be determined on an annual basis by the actuary and shall be 
effective on the July 1 following notice of a change in the rate. The total plan contributions are 
determined through the CalPERS annual actuarial valuation process. For public agency cost-sharing plans 
covered by either the Miscellaneous or Safety risk pools, the Plan’s actuarially determined rate is based 
on the estimated amount necessary to pay the Plan’s allocated share of the risk pool’s costs of benefits 
earned by employees during the year, and any unfunded accrued liability. The employer is required to 
contribute the difference between the actuarially determined rate and the contribution rate of 
employees.  
 
Contributions for the year ended June 30, 2020, (Measurement Date June 30, 2019) were as follows: 
 

Classic PEPRA
Contribution	Type Tier	1 Tier	2 Total

Contributions – employer 123,801$          43,016$                 166,817$              
Contributions – members 14,461               40,192                   54,653                   

					Total	contributions 138,262$          83,208$                 221,470$              

Miscellaneous	Plans

	
 
Contributions for the year ended June 30, 2019, (Measurement Date June 30, 2018) were as follows: 

 

Classic PEPRA
Contribution	Type Tier	1 Tier	2 Total

Contributions – employer 106,327$          39,748$                 146,075$              
Contributions – members 14,110               35,631                   49,741                   

					Total	contributions 120,437$          75,379$                 195,816$              

Miscellaneous	Plans

	
 
Employer contributions rates may change if plan contracts are amended. It is the responsibility of the 
employer to make necessary accounting adjustments to reflect the impact due to any Employer Paid 
Member Contributions or situations where members are paying a portion of the employer contribution. 
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PAUMA	VALLEY	COMMUNITY	SERVICES	DISTRICT	
Notes	to	Financial	Statements	
June	30,	2020	and	2019	
 
	
NOTE	6	–	PENSION	PLAN	(continued)	
 
B. Pension	 Liabilities,	 Pension	 Expenses,	 and	 Deferred	Outflows/Inflows	 of	 Resources	 Related	 to	

Pensions	(continued)	
	
Proportionate	Share	of	Net	Pension	Liability	and	Pension	Expense		
The following table shows the plan’s proportionate share of the risk pool collective net pension liability 
over the measurement period: 
 
Changes in the net pension liability for the year ended June 30, 2020, were as follows: 
 

Plan	Total Plan	Fiduciary Change	in	Plan	Net
Plan	Type	and	Balance	Descriptions Pension	Liability Net	Position Pension	Liability

CalPERS	–	Miscellaneous	Plan:

   Balance as of June 30, 2018 (Measurement Date) 4,685,606$      3,354,096$          1,331,510$          

   Balance as of June 30, 2019 (Measurement Date) 4,956,442$      3,525,677$          1,430,765$          

					Change	in	Plan	Net	Pension	Liability 270,836$          171,581$              99,255$                 

	
Changes in the net pension liability for the year ended June 30, 2019, were as follows: 
 

Plan	Total Plan	Fiduciary Change	in	Plan	Net
Plan	Type	and	Balance	Descriptions Pension	Liability Net	Position Pension	Liability

CalPERS	–	Miscellaneous	Plan:

   Balance as of June 30, 2017 (Measurement Date) 5,195,768$      3,849,350$          1,346,418$          

   Balance as of June 30, 2018 (Measurement Date) 4,685,606$      3,354,096$          1,331,510$          

					Change	in	Plan	Net	Pension	Liability (510,162)$        (495,254)$            (14,908)$               

	
For the year ended June 30, 2020 and 2019 pension expense was $280,116 and $183,147, respectively. 
 
The following is the approach established by the plan actuary to allocate the net pension liability and 
pension expense to the individual employers within the risk pool.   
 

(1) In determining a cost-sharing plan’s proportionate share, total amounts of liabilities and assets 
are first calculated for the risk pool as a whole on the valuation dates (June 30, 2018 and 2017). 
The risk pool’s fiduciary net position (“FNP”) subtracted from its total pension liability (TPL) 
determines the net pension liability (NPL) at the valuation date.  

(2) Using standard actuarial roll forward methods, the risk pool TPL is then computed at the 
measurement date (June 30, 2019 and 2018). Risk pool FNP at the measurement date is then 
subtracted from this number to compute the NPL for the risk pool at the measurement date. For 
purposes of FNP in this step and any later reference thereto, the risk pool’s FNP at the 
measurement date denotes the aggregate risk pool’s FNP at June 30, 2019 and 2017 less the sum 
of all additional side fund (or unfunded liability) contributions made by all employers during the 
measurement period (FY 2018-2019 and FY 2017-2018).  

(3) The individual plan’s TPL, FNP and NPL are also calculated at the valuation date.  
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PAUMA	VALLEY	COMMUNITY	SERVICES	DISTRICT	
Notes	to	Financial	Statements	
June	30,	2020	and	2019	
 
	
NOTE	6	–	PENSION	PLAN	(continued)	
 
B. Pension	 Liabilities,	 Pension	 Expenses,	 and	 Deferred	Outflows/Inflows	 of	 Resources	 Related	 to	

Pensions	(continued)	
	
Proportionate	Share	of	Net	Pension	Liability	and	Pension	Expense	(continued)	

 
(4) Two ratios are created by dividing the plan’s individual TPL and FNP as of the valuation date 

from (3) by the amounts in step (1), the risk pool’s total TPL and FNP, respectively.  
(5) The plan’s TPL as of the Measurement Date is equal to the risk pool TPL generated in (2) 

multiplied by the TPL ratio generated in (4).   The plan’s FNP as of the Measurement Date is 
equal to the FNP generated in (2) multiplied by the FNP ratio generated in (4) plus any 
additional side fund (or unfunded liability) contributions made by the employer on behalf of the 
plan during the measurement period.  

(6) The plan’s NPL at the Measurement Date is the difference between the TPL and FNP calculated in 
(5).  

	
As of June 30, 2020 and 2019, the District reported a net pension liability for its proportionate share of 
the net pension liability of the Plan of $1,430,765 and $1,331,510, respectively. 
 
The District’s net pension liability for the Plan is measured as the proportionate share of the net pension 
liability. The net pension liability of the Plan is measured as of June 30, 2019 and 2018, and the total 
pension liability for the Plan used to calculate the net pension liability was determined by an actuarial 
valuation as of June 30, 2018 and 2017 rolled forward to June 30, 2019 and 2018 using standard update 
procedures. The District’s proportion of the net pension liability was based on a projection of the 
District’s long-term share of contributions to the pension plan relative to the projected contributions of 
all participating employers, actuarially determined.   
 
The District’s proportionate share of the net pension liability for the June 30, 2020, measurement date 
was as follows: 

	

Fiscal	Year Fiscal	Year Change
Ending Ending Increase/

June	30,	2020 June	30,	2019 (Decrease)

Measurement Date June 30, 2019 June 30, 2018
Percentage of Risk Pool Net Pension Liability 0.035729% 0.035331% 0.000398%
Percentage of Plan (PERF C) Net Pension Liability 0.013963% 0.013818% 0.000145%

Percentage	Share	of	Risk	Pool

	
 
The District’s proportionate share of the net pension liability for the June 30, 2019, measurement date 
was as follows: 

	

Fiscal	Year Fiscal	Year Change
Ending Ending Increase/

June	30,	2019 June	30,	2018 (Decrease)

Measurement Date June 30, 2018 June 30, 2017
Percentage of Risk Pool Net Pension Liability 0.035331% 0.034155% 0.001176%
Percentage of Plan (PERF C) Net Pension Liability 0.013818% 0.013577% 0.000241%

Percentage	Share	of	Risk	Pool
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PAUMA	VALLEY	COMMUNITY	SERVICES	DISTRICT	
Notes	to	Financial	Statements	
June	30,	2020	and	2019	
 

	
NOTE	6	–	PENSION	PLAN	(continued)	
 
B. Pension	 Liabilities,	 Pension	 Expenses,	 and	 Deferred	Outflows/Inflows	 of	 Resources	 Related	 to	

Pensions	(continued)	
 
The total amount of $166,817 reported as deferred outflows of resources related to contributions 
subsequent to the measurement date will be recognized as a reduction of the net pension liability in the 
year ended June 30, 2020.  At June 30, 2020, the District reported deferred outflows of resources and 
deferred inflows of resources related to pensions from the following sources: 
 

Deferred	Outflows Deferred	Inflows
Account	Description of	Resources of	Resources

Pension contributions made after the measurement 
date 166,817$          -$                             

Difference between actual and proportionate share 
of employer contributions 1,152                 (3,641)                    

Adjustment due to differences in proportions 13,242               (4,647)                    

Differences between expected and actual experience 99,373               (7,699)                    

Differences between projected and actual earnings 
on pension plan investments -                           (25,014)                 

Changes in assumptions 68,225               (24,185)                 

Total	Deferred	Outflows/(Inflows)	of	Resources 348,809$          (65,186)$               
	

	
The total amount of $146,075 reported as deferred outflows of resources related to contributions 
subsequent to the measurement date was recognized as a reduction of the net pension liability in the 
year ended June 30, 2019.  At June 30, 2019, the District reported deferred outflows of resources and 
deferred inflows of resources related to pensions from the following sources: 
	

Deferred	Outflows Deferred	Inflows
Account	Description of	Resources of	Resources

Pension contributions made after the measurement 
date 146,075$          -$                             

Difference between actual and proportionate share 
of employer contributions 1,792                 (12,297)                 

Adjustment due to differences in proportions 14,445               (7,228)                    

Differences between expected and actual experience 51,088               (17,385)                 

Differences between projected and actual earnings 
on pension plan investments 6,583                 -                               

Changes in assumptions 151,795            (37,202)                 

Total	Deferred	Outflows/(Inflows)	of	Resources 371,778$          (74,112)$               
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PAUMA	VALLEY	COMMUNITY	SERVICES	DISTRICT	
Notes	to	Financial	Statements	
June	30,	2020	and	2019	
 

	
NOTE	6	–	PENSION	PLAN	(continued)	
 
B. Pension	 Liabilities,	 Pension	 Expenses,	 and	 Deferred	Outflows/Inflows	 of	 Resources	 Related	 to	

Pensions	(continued)	
 
Other remaining amounts reported as deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources 
related to pensions for the year ended June 30, 2020, will be amortized to pension expense in future 
periods as follows: 

Deferred
Amortization	Period Outflows/(Inflows)

Fiscal	Year	Ended	June	30 of	Resources

2021 107,039$              
2022 (9,756)                    
2023 14,468                   
2024 5,055                     

Total 116,806$              
 

	
Other remaining amounts reported as deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources 
related to pensions for the year ended June 30, 2019, will be amortized to pension expense in future 
periods as follows: 

Deferred
Amortization	Period Outflows/(Inflows)

Fiscal	Year	Ended	June	30 of	Resources

2020 130,610$              
2021 74,225                   
2022 (41,268)                 
2023 (11,976)                 

Total 151,591$              
	

	
Actuarial	Methods	and	Assumptions	Used	to	Determine	Total	Pension	Liability	
For the measurement period ending June 30, 2019 and 2018 (the measurement date), the total pension 
liability was determined by rolling forward the June 30, 2018 and 2017, total pension liability.  The June 
30, 2020 and 2019, total pension liability was based on the following actuarial methods and assumptions: 
 
Actuarial Cost Method

Actuarial Assumptions:
Discount Rate
Inflation
Salary Increases
Mortality Rate Table
Post Retirement Benefit Increase Contract COLA up to 2.75% until Purchasing Power

Protection Allowance Floor on Purchasing Power applies,
2.75% thereafter

7.15%
2.75%
Varies by Entry Age and Service
Derived using CalPERS’ Membership Data for all Funds.

Entry Age Normal in accordance with the requirement of
GASB Statement No. 68
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PAUMA	VALLEY	COMMUNITY	SERVICES	DISTRICT	
Notes	to	Financial	Statements	
June	30,	2020	and	2019	
 
 
NOTE	6	–	PENSION	PLAN	(continued)	
 
B. Pension	 Liabilities,	 Pension	 Expenses,	 and	 Deferred	Outflows/Inflows	 of	 Resources	 Related	 to	

Pensions	(continued)	
 
Discount	Rate	
The discount rate used to measure the total pension liability for PERF B was 7.15%.  A projection of 
expected benefit payments and contributions was performed to determine if the assets would run out.  
The test revealed the assets would not run out.  Therefore, the long-term expected rate of return on 
pension plan investments was applied to all periods of projected benefit payments to determine the total 
pension liability for PERF B.  The results of the crossover testing for the Plan are presented in a detailed 
report that can be obtained on CalPERS’ website. 
 
The long-term expected rate of return on pension plan investments was determined using a building-
block method in which best estimate ranges of expected future real rates of return (expected returns, net 
of pension plan investment expense and inflation) are developed for each major asset class. 
 
The table below reflects long-term expected real rate of return by asset class.  The rate of return was 
calculated using the capital market assumptions applied to determine the discount rate and asset 
allocation.  These geometric rates of return are net of administrative expenses. 
 

Investment	Type
New	Strategic	
Allocation

Real	Return	
Years	1	‐	101

Real	Return
Years	11+2

Global Equity 50.0% 4.80% 5.98%
Fixed Income 28.0% 1.00% 2.62%
Inflation Assets 0.0% 0.77% 1.81%
Private Equity 8.0% 6.30% 7.23%
Real Estate 13.0% 3.75% 4.93%
Liquidity 1.0% 0.00% -0.92%

100.0%

 
1 An expected inflation rate-of-return of 2.5% is used for years 1-10. 
2 An expected inflation rate-of-return of 3.0% is used for years 11+. 
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PAUMA	VALLEY	COMMUNITY	SERVICES	DISTRICT	
Notes	to	Financial	Statements	
June	30,	2020	and	2019	
 
 
NOTE	6	–	PENSION	PLAN	(continued)	
 
B. Pension	 Liabilities,	 Pension	 Expenses,	 and	 Deferred	Outflows/Inflows	 of	 Resources	 Related	 to	

Pensions	(continued)	
 

Sensitivity	of	the	Net	Pension	Liability	to	Changes	in	the	Discount	Rate	
The following presents the net pension liability/(asset) of the Plan as of the measurement date, 
calculated using the discount rate of 7.15%, as well as what the net pension liability/(asset) would be if it 
were calculated using a discount rate that is 1 percentage-point lower (6.15%) or 1 percentage-point 
higher (8.15%) than the current rate: 
 
Changes in the discount rate for the year ended June 30, 2020, was as follows: 
 

Discount	Rate	‐	1% Current	Discount Discount	Rate	+	1%
Plan	Type 6.15% Rate	7.15% 8.15%

CalPERS – Miscellaneous Plan 2,097,422         1,430,765$          880,487$              

Plan's	Net	Pension	Liability/(Asset)

	
 
Changes in the discount rate for the year ended June 30, 2019, was as follows: 
 

Discount	Rate	‐	1% Current	Discount Discount	Rate	+	1%
Plan	Type 6.15% Rate	7.15% 8.15%

CalPERS – Miscellaneous Plan 1,965,338         1,331,510$          808,296$              

Plan's	Net	Pension	Liability/(Asset)

	
 
Pension	Plan	Fiduciary	Net	Position	
Detailed information about the pension plan’s fiduciary net position is available in the separately issued 
CalPERS financial report and can be obtained from CalPERS’ website under Forms and Publications. 
 

C. Payable	to	the	Pension	Plans	
At June 30, 2020 and 2019, the District reported no payables for outstanding contributions to the 
CalPERS pension plan required for the year ended June 30, 2020 and 2019.	

 
 
NOTE	7	–	UNRESTRICTED	(DEFICIT)	
	
As of June 30, 2020 and 2019, the District has an unrestricted net position deficit of ($1,786) and ($45,585).  
Due to the nature of the deficit from the implementation of GASB Statement No. 68 in the past fiscal years, the 
District will continue to make its actuarial determined contributions to CalPERS and annually review its 
outstanding net pension obligations funding requirements for future periods to reduce its deficit position. 
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PAUMA	VALLEY	COMMUNITY	SERVICES	DISTRICT	
Notes	to	Financial	Statements	
June	30,	2020	and	2019	
 
	
NOTE	8	–	DEFERRED	COMPENSATION	SAVINGS	PLAN	
	
For the benefit of its employees, the District participates in a 457 Deferred Compensation Program. The 
purpose of this Program is to provide deferred compensation for public employees that elect to participate in 
the Program. Generally, eligible employees may defer receipt of a portion of their salary until termination, 
retirement, death or unforeseeable emergency. Until the funds are paid or otherwise made available to the 
employee, the employee is not obligated to report the deferred salary for income tax purposes. 
 
Federal law requires deferred compensation assets to be held in trust for the exclusive benefit of the 
participants. Accordingly, the District is in compliance with this legislation. Therefore, these assets are not the 
legal property of the District, and are not subject to claims of the District’s general creditors. 
  
The District has implemented GASB Statement No. 32, Accounting and Financial Reporting for Internal 
Revenue Code Section 457 Deferred Compensation Plans. Since the District has little administrative 
involvement and does not perform the investing function for this plan, the assets and related liabilities are 
not shown on the statement of net position. 
	
	
NOTE	9	–	RISK	MANAGEMENT	
	
The District is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts; theft of, damage to, and destruction of assets; 
errors and omissions; injuries to employees; and natural disasters.  The District has purchased commercial 
insurance products to guard against the various risks of loss noted above. 
 
Settled claims have not exceeded any of the coverage amounts in any of the last three fiscal years and there 
were no reductions in the District’s insurance coverage during the years ending June 30, 2020, 2019, and 
2018.  Liabilities are recorded when it is probable that a loss has been incurred and the amount of the loss 
can be reasonably estimated net of the respective insurance coverage.  Liabilities include an amount for 
claims that have been incurred but not reported (IBNR).  There were no IBNR claims payable as of June 30, 
2020, 2019, and 2018. 
	
	
NOTE	10	–	COMMITMENTS	AND	CONTINGENCIES	
 
Litigation	
In the ordinary course of operations, the District is subject to claims and litigation from outside parties. After 
consultation with legal counsel, the District believes the ultimate outcome of such matters, if any, will not 
materially affect its financial condition. 
 
 
NOTE	11	–	CURRENT	AND	SUBSEQUENT	EVENTS	
	
At the end of the first quarter of calendar year 2020, the United States and global economy suffered a major 
decline due to the impact of the COVID-19 virus. This economic decline may affect the District’s operations 
and investment earnings for the remainder of calendar year 2020 and beyond. However, the potential impact 
to the District is unknown at this time.	
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PAUMA	VALLEY	COMMUNITY	SERVICES	DISTRICT	
Schedule	of	Proportionate	Share	of	the	Net	Pension	Liability	
For	the	Fiscal	Years	Ended	June	30,	2020	and	2019	
 
 

Measurement	Date: June	30,	20191 June	30,	20181 June	30,	20171 June	30,	20161 June	30,	20151

District's Proportion of the Net Pension Liability 0.035729% 0.035331% 0.035331% 0.034155% 0.323330%

District's Proportionate Share of the Net Pension Liability 1,430,765$      1,331,510$      1,346,418$      1,169,025$      909,327$          

District's Covered-Employee Payroll 687,100$          695,116$          789,228$          689,424$          663,904$          

District's Proportionate Share of the Net Pension Liability as a 
Percentage of Covered-Employee Payroll 208.23% 191.55% 170.60% 169.57% 136.97%

Plan's Fiduciary Net Position as a Percentage of the Plan's Total 
Pension Liability 71.13% 71.58% 75.39% 75.87% 79.89%

1 Historical information is required only for measurement periods for which GASB No. 68 is applicable.

California	Public	Employees'	Retirement	System	(CalPERS)	Miscellaneous	Plan

Last	Ten	Fiscal	Years
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PAUMA	VALLEY	COMMUNITY	SERVICES	DISTRICT	
Schedule	of	Contributions	
For	the	Fiscal	Year	Ended	June	30,	2020	and	2019	
 
 

Fiscal	Year: 2019‐201 2018‐191 2017‐181 2016‐171 2015‐161 2014‐151

Actuarially Determined Contribution2 166,817$          146,075$          109,709$          128,402$          110,177$          86,506$            
Contribution in Relation to the Actuarially 
Determined Contribution2 (166,817)          (146,075)          (109,709)          (128,402)          (110,177)          (86,506)             

Contribution Deficiency (Excess) -$                         -$                         -$                         -$                         -$                         -$                         

District's Covered-Employee Payroll3
634,172$          687,100$          695,116$          789,228$          689,424$          663,904$          

Contributions as a Percentage of Covered-
Employee Payroll 26.30% 21.26% 15.78% 16.27% 15.98% 13.03%

Last	Ten	Fiscal	Years

California	Public	Employees'	Retirement	System	(CalPERS)	Miscellaneous	Plan

1 Historical information is required only for measurement periods for which GASB No. 68 is applicable.

2 Employers are assumed to make contributions equal to the actuarially determined contributions (which is the actuarially determined contribution). Howeve
may choose to make additional contributions towards their side-fund or their unfunded liability. Employer contributions for such plan exceed the act
contributions. CalPERS has determined that employer obligations referred to as side‐funds	 are not considered separately financed specific liabilities.

3 Covered-Employee Payroll represented above is based on pensionable earnings provided by the employer. However, GASB No. 68 defines covered-employee p
payroll of employees that are provided pensions through the pension plan. Accordingly, if pensionable earnings are different than total earnings for cover
employer should display in the disclosure footnotes the payroll based on total earnings for the covered group and recalculate the required payroll-related ratios. 	
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PAUMA	VALLEY	COMMUNITY	SERVICES	DISTRICT	
Notes	to	the	Required	Supplementary	Information	
For	the	Fiscal	Years	Ended	June	30,	2020	and	2020	
 
 
NOTE	1	–	PURPOSE	OF	SCHEDULES	
 
Schedule	of	Proportionate	Share	of	the	Net	Pension	Liability	
This schedule is required by GASB Statement No. 68 and is required for all employers in a cost-sharing 
pension plan.  The schedule reports the following information: 

 The proportion (percentage) of the collective net pension liability (similar to the note disclosure) 
 The proportionate share (amount) of the collective net pension liability 
 The employer's covered-employee payroll 
 The proportionate share (amount) of the collective net pension liability as a percentage of the 

employer's covered-employee payroll 
 The pension plan's fiduciary net position as a percentage of the total pension liability 

 
Schedule	of	Pension	Contributions	
This schedule is required by GASB Statement No. 68 and is required for all employers in a cost-sharing 
pension plan.  The schedule reports the following information: 

 If an employer's contributions to the plan are actuarially determined or based on statutory or 
contractual requirements: the employer's actuarially determined contribution to the pension plan 
(or, if applicable, its statutorily or contractually required contribution), the employer's actual 
contributions, the difference between the actual and actuarially determined contributions (or 
statutorily or contractually required), and a ratio of the actual contributions divided by covered-
employee payroll. 

 
 
 
 



 

 

 
Other	Independent	Auditors’	Report	
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INDEPENDENT	AUDITORS’	REPORT	ON	INTERNAL	CONTROL	OVER	FINANCIAL		
REPORTING	AND	ON	COMPLIANCE	AND	OTHER	MATTERS	BASED	ON	AN		
AUDIT	OF	FINANCIAL	STATEMENTS	PERFORMED	IN	ACCORDANCE		

WITH	GOVERNMENT	AUDITING	STANDARDS 
 
 
Board of Directors 
Pauma Valley Community Services District 
Pauma Valley, California 
 
	
We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of 
America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government	Auditing	Standards issued 
by the Comptroller General of the United States, the financial statements of Pauma Valley Community 
Services District as of and for the year ended June 30, 2020, and the related notes to the financial statements, 
which collectively comprise Pauma Valley Community Services District’s basic financial statements, and have 
issued our report thereon dated September 15, 2020.   
 
Internal	Control	Over	Financial	Reporting	
In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered Pauma Valley Community 
Services District's internal control over financial reporting (internal control) to determine the audit 
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinions on the 
financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Pauma 
Valley Community Services District's internal control.  Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the 
effectiveness of the Pauma Valley Community Services District's internal control. 
 
A deficiency	in	internal	control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow management or 
employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct 
misstatements on a timely basis.  A material	weakness is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in 
internal control such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the District's 
financial statements will not be prevented, or detected and corrected on a timely basis.  A significant	
deficiency is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control that is less severe than a 
material weakness, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged with governance. 
 
Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of this 
section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be material weaknesses 
or significant deficiencies.  Given these limitations, during our audit we did not identify any deficiencies in 
internal control that we consider to be material weaknesses.  However, material weaknesses may exist that 
have not been identified. 
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Compliance	and	Other	Matters	
As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether Pauma Valley Community Services District's 
financial statements are free of material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain 
provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a 
direct and material effect on the determination of financial statement amounts.  However, providing an 
opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not 
express such an opinion.  The results of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other matters 
that are required to be reported under Government	Auditing	Standards.   
 
Purpose	of	this	Report	
The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and compliance and 
the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the District's internal control 
or on compliance.  This report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government	
Auditing	 Standards in considering the District's internal control and compliance.  Accordingly, this 
communication is not suitable for any other purpose. 
 
 
 
 
Murrieta, California 
September 15, 2020 
 



 

 

Minutes of a Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors of the 
PAUMA VALLEY COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT (PVCSD) 

 
Held on August 24, 2020 

 
Directors Present: Sam Logan, William Schultz, Bill Jacobs, Laurie Kariya, and Michael Esparza; 
Also Present: Residents, Charles Mathews, Jim Cipriano, Patsy Fritz, Ron Krohn, 

Michael Martello, General Manager Bobby Graziano, Jeff Pape of Dudek, 
Office Manager Amber Watkins, Administrative Assistant Marissa 
Fehling 

 
8.1     Call to Order: Regular Meeting was called to order at 10:01 a.m. by General Manager Graziano.  

All participants joined the meeting via Zoom and were placed on mute by the host.   
 

8.2 Open for Public Comments:  
a. Graziano informed that anyone wishing to address any matter pertaining to District business 
may do so at this time. If a comment pertains to an item on the agenda the comment will be heard 
during that agenda item. The public comment period is limited to three minutes per person.  

  
 Cipriano questioned what defines a “delinquent account”.  Graziano informed that any account 

over 90 days of aging is considered a delinquent account, with the exception of gate penalties that 
are making payments or if not tied to a property.  Cipriano inquired on the cost to send accounts 
to the tax rolls. Watkins informed that payments are received from the tax roll twice a year and 
the cost is roughly a few hundred dollars for all parcels. Cipriano asked if PVCSD could use the 
same tactic PVRA uses for delinquent customers and turn off RFID tags.  Graziano informed they 
will take it under consideration. Cipriano questioned why the aging report was not included in 
the packet.  Graziano informed that going forward the agenda and packet will be posted on the 
website prior to the meeting and will not include receivables due to customer privacy.  Cipriano 
informed that receivables should not be kept private for a public entity.  Graziano informed he 
would study this and get legal advice. Fritz inquired on whether the PVCSD website is managed 
in house or by an outside source.  Graziano informed it is managed in house by staff.  Fritz 
suggested uploading photos of the Board Members.  Fritz questioned Director Jacobs about his 
biography asking if his CPP license was issued in CA and what agency it was through.  Jacobs 
informed he completed a 16-hour exam and would have to research the agency name.  Fritz asked 
Jacobs if his license was still active.  Jacobs informed that it has since expired. Fritz informed she 
was reviewing the website for accuracy and information on the website should be removed if not 
accurate.  Martello suggested to Fritz to submit her suggestions to the Board in writing in advance 
of the meeting.   

 
8.3       Approval of Previous Minutes: 
 a. Regular Meeting July 27, 2020- Jacobs gave some suggestions on breaking up the public 

comments by topics.  Kariya made a correction on a word in section 7.2. Mathews informed his 
suggested corrections were emailed to Graziano. Kariya motioned to adopt the Regular Meeting 
minutes of July 27, 2020 with the corrections mentioned herein, seconded by Jacobs and 
unanimously adopted.   

  
8.4 Financial Report:  
 a. Review of BS, P&L as of 7/31/2020- Cash Assets as of 7/31/2020 reflect $1,097,938, Accounts 

Receivable of $34,226 and Accounts Payable of $11,853.  Mathews stated that the BS should 
reflect the accurate cost for CalPERS liability since RPMWC now pays a percentage. Graziano 
explained the CalPERS Unfunded Liability to Esparza and will check with CPA regarding 
Mathew’s inquiries. Watkins informed that item 664 on the P&L included administrative service 
agreement dues and escrow transfer fees. Watkins reported that the July items related to payroll 
are lower due to year-end adjustments made by the auditor to capture accrued payroll. Jacobs 
questioned why the group health cost were twice as much as budget. Watkins informed that it 
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was due to HRA employee payouts and would balance out at the end of the year. Jacobs asked 
why there was a jump in security cost. Watkins informed one of the security vehicles needing a 
catalytic converter replaced which was pricey. Fritz questioned if the $50k for SGMA technical 
study was payable to Yuima; Graziano informed that it has not been paid but confirmed it would 
be payable to Yuima.  Fritz inquired on why PVCSD is involved with SGMA.  Graziano explained 
that PVCSD joined the SGMA process to make sure our community was represented. Esparza 
motioned to adopt the financial report as presented, seconded by Jacobs and unanimously 
adopted. 

  
8.5 Security Report:  
 a. Daily Activity Report- Graziano presented the security report. Kariya questioned when 

Andracas last day of employment was.  Graziano informed.  Logan questioned whether Andraca 
was replaced. Graziano informed that a gate attendant was transferred over to patrol and a new 
gate attendant was recently hired. Esparza reported that Patrol has done a great job from the 
experiences he has had when needing their assistance. Schultz added that Patrol responds very 
quickly when he has needed them. Graziano explained the charts that were added to the Security 
Report. Kariya questioned what is considered a “Gate Runner”. Graziano explained it is when 
someone tailgates into the community and does not make contact with the gate equipment. 
Esparza questioned whether the district could discover vehicle owner information from running 
license plate numbers. Graziano informed that they do not have that capability but will look into 
it. Upon a motion by Kariya, seconded by Schultz and unanimous vote, the Daily Activity Report 
was adopted as presented.   

 
 b. Gate Penalty Assessment Report- Presented for review.   
 
8.6       Security Committee:  
 a. The Security Committee will provide an update on their progress- Jacobs informed that the 

Board received approval on July 27, 2020 to form a committee to include himself and Kariya. 
Jacobs informed what it would entail. He informed that a survey to the community would be going 
out with the next PVCSD monthly invoices in attempt to collect as much data from the community 
as possible. Mathews suggested looking into the bid spectrum process that PVCSD did in the past. 
Mathews suggested clarifying whether basic services would change on the survey. Jacobs 
informed he will clarify this on the survey. Fritz inquired on whether PVCSD has looked at the 
security usage by shifts to find out if security is really needed 24hrs a day. Jacobs informed that 
they would look into the usage by shifts and reported that they have no intent on changing the 
level of services whether or not there is an efficiency to hire in-house or outside services.  Esparza 
suggested when comparing services to outside vendors, maybe note ways to improve our current 
services. Logan mentioned that whenever he has needed security services, they are always 
willing to help and seem to have no limits. Esparza stated that we would want to ensure that an 
outside service would provide the same level of services to our community that our current 
security officers do.  

 
8.7       Discussion and Possible Action Regarding Changing the Price of a RFID Transponder: Graziano 

explained the current RFID cost and how it covers the administrative cost. Esparza stated that 
the price should cover all cost associated with the RFID transactions and overhead to provide this 
service. Kariya gave a history on the cost. Mathews suggested a new charge rate sheet be created. 
Cipriano informed that an analysis was done 3-4 years ago on the cost of RFID tags, readers, 
software, phone calls, administrative work involved. Martello agreed with all on the cost figuring 
part before changing the rate and informed that he pays $40 per RFID at his home in San 
Clemente. Esparza suggested leaving the cost as is and in the future re-evaluating.  Kariya 
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informed she would like for the cost to remain as is and look at numbers again in the future. No 
action was taken on this matter.  

 
8.8 General Manager Reports: Graziano informed that he inquired with the County regarding 

protocol for testing wastewater for COVID-19 and received little guidance other than information 
about future research grants being considered to study the subject. Graziano informed that Pape 
is currently working on pump and electrical specs for the Oak Tree Lift Station. He reported that 
in the meantime, utility staff has installed a temporary screen to try and catch more of the non-
flushable products. Esparza inquired on whether the bigger pumps at the treatment plant have 
these problems. Graziano informed that they do not. Graziano reported that most departments 
are fully staffed, noting that the Utility Supervisor is retiring next month so there is currently an 
open position in for utility. Graziano reported that the insurance claim for the hillside fire is being 
handled with Fiberline. Esparza stated that all cost including water usage should be retrieved 
back in the claim. Graziano explained the current gate maintenance issues and frequency and 
informed that it may be advantageous to consider a ground up design for the gate access system 
in the future. Jacobs suggested taking it in steps, stating that once we have one company assigned, 
he can further evaluate if this is the correct company and develop a plan of action. Esparza stated 
that target dates should be set out due to the importance of this situation. Mathews questioned if 
the Oak Tree Lift Station cost was an expense or capital. Graziano informed that it would be 
capital and informed that this was an example of how a capital expense that benefits a part of the 
community would be distributed to the entire district. Fritz stated that she would email Graziano 
further information regarding the hillside fire from a Yuima Board meeting she attended.  

 
8.9 Other Business: 
 a. Requested items for the next or future agendas (Directors and Staff Only).- Graziano asked the 

Board if they had any items they wanted put on the next agenda.  Esparza informed he would like 
to see information on a license plate scanner. Logan informed he would like an update on SGMA. 
Esparza thanked Graziano and staff for the Brown Act Training.   

 
 

8.10 Adjournment 
a. Regular Meeting scheduled on September 28, 2020 at 10 am. - The next meeting date is 
scheduled for September 28, 2020 at 10:00 am.  Upon a motion from Logan, second by Schultz 
and unanimous vote, the meeting adjourned at 11:46 am. 

 
 

   Marissa Fehling 
                                                                                                                                   Marissa Fehling, Recording Secretary   



Aug 31, 20

ASSETS
Current Assets

Checking/Savings
Cash 1,115,629

111 · LAIF Fair Market Value 2,921

Total Checking/Savings 1,118,550

Accounts Receivable
120 · Accounts Receivable 28,644

Total Accounts Receivable 28,644

Other Current Assets
125 · Due from RPMWC 29,198
140 · Prepaid Insurance 32,033
140.6 · PrePaid Wkrs Comp Ins 23,082

Total Other Current Assets 84,313

Total Current Assets 1,231,507

Fixed Assets 2,672,433

Other Assets
196 · Deferred Outflows of Resources 348,809

Total Other Assets 348,809

TOTAL ASSETS 4,252,748

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities

Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable

201 · Accounts Payable 15,744

Total Accounts Payable 15,744

Other Current Liabilities 28,416

Total Current Liabilities 44,160

Long Term Liabilities 1,495,952

Total Liabilities 1,540,112

Equity
460 · Retained Earnings 2,687,259
Net Income 25,378

Total Equity 2,712,636

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 4,252,748

PV COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
Balance Sheet

Accrual Basis As of August 31, 2020



 9:49 AM

 09/24/20
 Accrual Basis

Aug 20 Budget Jul - Aug 20 YTD Budget Annual Budget

Ordinary Income/Expense

Income

661 · Sewer Charges 36,543 36,543 73,086 73,086 438,515

661.5 · Security Patrol Charges 44,829 44,829 89,658 89,658 537,949

662 · Property Tax 0 1,250 1,612 2,500 102,000

662.1 · Connection Fees 0 0 0 0 0

663 · Interest 4 400 8 800 10,000

664 · Other 2,542 2,117 5,129 4,233 25,400

665 · Security Gate Charge 33,197 33,197 66,394 66,394 398,364

666.5 · RFID Tags 1,050 458 2,075 917 5,500

667 · Delinquent Charges 0 150 0 300 1,800

668 · Vacant Lot/Sewer Availability 396 396 792 792 4,752

Total Income 118,561 119,340 238,754 238,680 1,524,280

Gross Profit 118,561 119,340 238,754 238,680 1,524,280

Expense

Bad Debt Expense 0 0 0 0 0

Debt Service 0 0 0 0 0

Depreciation 10,123 10,123 20,247 20,246 121,478

Dwelling Live 1,132 683 1,807 1,367 8,200

Electrical Utilities 3,718 3,430 7,336 6,860 41,157

Equipment Rentals 0 42 0 83 500

Group Health Ins. 4,275 8,917 14,556 17,833 107,000

Liability Insurance 3,724 3,724 7,448 7,448 44,690

Miscellaneous Expense 105 550 196 1,100 6,600

Office Expense 1,594 2,100 2,712 4,200 25,200

Operator Contract Services 2,500 2,500 5,000 5,000 30,000

Payroll Taxes 3,796 4,349 5,636 8,698 58,000

PERS Retirement 4,246 4,975 65,247 70,571 119,021

Repairs & Maintenance 12,140 8,667 18,450 17,333 104,000

Salaries 47,793 46,500 48,400 93,000 620,000

Security Expense 929 1,463 2,514 2,925 17,550

Uniforms 94 433 144 867 5,200

Vehicles 2,524 2,408 4,921 4,817 28,900

Workers' Comp. Insurance 2,013 2,114 4,026 4,227 25,364

6560 · Payroll Expenses 0 0 0 0 0

701 · Drainage 0 833 179 1,667 10,000

712.1 · State Maint. Fee 0 0 0 0 22,000

730 · Water Tests & Analysis 1,049 683 1,599 1,367 8,200

815 · Fees 351 242 1,359 483 2,900

816 · Engineering 0 146 0 292 1,750

818 · Schools & Meetings 437 575 850 1,150 6,900

819 · Accounting 0 667 0 1,333 8,000

820 · Legal -856 2,083 747 4,167 25,000

821.1 · Security housing 0 0 0 0 0

821.2 · SGMA Technical Study 0 0 0 0 50,000

921 · Guard Houses /Roadway Lease 0 0 2 2 2

Total Expense 101,687 108,207 213,376 277,036 1,497,612

Net Ordinary Income 16,874 11,133 25,378 -38,356 26,668

Other Income/Expense

Other Income

Gains (Losses) -Disposal Assets 0 0 0 0 0

Total Other Income 0 0 0 0 0

Net Other Income 0 0 0 0 0

Net Income 16,874 11,133 25,378 -38,356 26,668
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 09/24/20  PV COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

 A/R Aging Summary
 As of September 24, 2020

Current 1 - 60 61 - 120 121 - 180 > 180 TOTAL

CSD-001 0.00 -1,422.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -1,422.00

CSD-002 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -1,204.00 -1,204.00

CSD-003 0.00 -400.00 -200.00 -560.00 0.00 -1,160.00

CSD-004 0.00 0.00 -903.00 0.00 0.00 -903.00

CSD-005 0.00 0.00 0.00 -854.50 0.00 -854.50

CSD-006 0.00 -568.00 -214.00 0.00 0.00 -782.00

CSD-007 0.00 0.00 0.00 -628.00 0.00 -628.00

CSD-008 0.00 0.00 -600.00 0.00 0.00 -600.00

CSD-009 0.00 0.00 -384.23 0.00 0.00 -384.23

CSD-010 0.00 -344.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -344.00

CSD-011 0.00 -304.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -304.00

CSD-012 0.00 -289.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -289.00

CSD-013 0.00 -289.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -289.00

CSD-014 0.00 -289.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -289.00

CSD-015 0.00 -289.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -289.00

CSD-016 -289.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -289.00

CSD-017 0.00 -289.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -289.00

CSD-018 0.00 -289.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -289.00

CSD-019 0.00 -289.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -289.00

CSD-020 0.00 -279.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -279.00

CSD-021 0.00 -225.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -225.00

CSD-022 0.00 -201.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -201.00

CSD-023 0.00 -200.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -200.00

CSD-024 0.00 -101.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -101.00

CSD-025 0.00 -99.23 0.00 0.00 0.00 -99.23

CSD-026 0.00 -89.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -89.00

CSD-027 0.00 -77.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -77.00

CSD-028 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -72.00 -72.00

CSD-029 0.00 -48.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -48.00

CSD-030 0.00 0.00 -36.00 0.00 0.00 -36.00

CSD-031 -25.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -25.00

CSD-032 0.00 -13.54 0.00 0.00 0.00 -13.54

CSD-033 0.00 -0.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 -0.50

CSD-034 0.00 0.00 5.00 -5.00 0.00 0.00

CSD-035 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.20 0.20

CSD-036 5.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5.00

CSD-037 12.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 12.00

CSD-038 12.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 12.00

CSD-039 12.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 12.00

CSD-040 23.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 23.00

CSD-041 12.00 12.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 24.00

CSD-042 25.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 25.00

CSD-043 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 100.00

CSD-044 200.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 200.00

CSD-045 200.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 200.00

CSD-046 200.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 200.00
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CSD-047 200.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 200.00

CSD-048 200.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 200.00

CSD-049 200.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 200.00

CSD-050 200.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 200.00

CSD-051 200.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 200.00

CSD-052 200.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 200.00

CSD-053 200.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 200.00

CSD-054 201.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 201.00

CSD-055 201.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 201.00

CSD-056 224.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 224.00

CSD-057 289.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 289.00

CSD-058 289.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 289.00

CSD-059 289.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 289.00

CSD-060 289.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 289.00

CSD-061 289.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 289.00

CSD-062 289.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 289.00

CSD-063 289.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 289.00

CSD-064 289.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 289.00

CSD-065 289.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 289.00

CSD-066 289.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 289.00

CSD-067 289.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 289.00

CSD-068 289.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 289.00

CSD-069 289.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 289.00

CSD-070 289.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 289.00

CSD-071 289.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 289.00

CSD-072 289.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 289.00

CSD-073 289.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 289.00

CSD-074 289.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 289.00

CSD-075 289.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 289.00

CSD-076 289.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 289.00

CSD-077 289.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 289.00

CSD-078 289.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 289.00

CSD-079 289.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 289.00

CSD-080 289.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 289.00

CSD-081 289.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 289.00

CSD-082 289.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 289.00

CSD-083 289.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 289.00

CSD-084 289.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 289.00

CSD-085 289.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 289.00

CSD-086 289.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 289.00

CSD-087 289.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 289.00

CSD-088 289.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 289.00

CSD-089 289.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 289.00

CSD-090 289.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 289.00

CSD-091 289.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 289.00

CSD-092 289.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 289.00

CSD-093 289.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 289.00
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CSD-094 289.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 289.00

CSD-095 289.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 289.00

CSD-096 289.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 289.00

CSD-097 289.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 289.00

CSD-098 289.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 289.00

CSD-099 289.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 289.00

CSD-100 289.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 289.00

CSD-101 289.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 289.00

CSD-102 289.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 289.00

CSD-103 289.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 289.00

CSD-104 289.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 289.00

CSD-105 289.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 289.00

CSD-106 289.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 289.00

CSD-107 289.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 289.00

CSD-108 289.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 289.00

CSD-109 289.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 289.00

CSD-110 289.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 289.00

CSD-111 289.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 289.00

CSD-112 289.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 289.00

CSD-113 289.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 289.00

CSD-114 289.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 289.00

CSD-115 289.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 289.00

CSD-116 289.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 289.00

CSD-117 289.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 289.00

CSD-118 289.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 289.00

CSD-119 289.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 289.00

CSD-120 289.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 289.00

CSD-121 289.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 289.00

CSD-122 289.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 289.00

CSD-123 289.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 289.00

CSD-124 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 300.00 300.00

CSD-125 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 300.00 300.00

CSD-126 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 300.00 300.00

CSD-127 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 300.72 300.72

CSD-128 301.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 301.00

CSD-129 490.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 490.00

CSD-130 200.00 300.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 500.00

CSD-131 289.00 248.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 537.00

CSD-132 289.00 289.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 578.00

CSD-133 578.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 578.00

CSD-134 289.00 289.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 578.00

CSD-135 289.00 289.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 578.00

CSD-136 289.00 289.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 578.00

CSD-137 336.00 336.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 672.00

CSD-138 289.00 578.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 867.00

CSD-139 289.00 578.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 867.00

CSD-140 952.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 952.00
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CSD-141 112.00 224.00 224.00 224.00 811.95 1,595.95

CSD-142 200.00 400.00 400.00 400.00 1,448.23 2,848.23

CSD-143 200.00 400.00 400.00 400.00 1,448.80 2,848.80

CSD-144 289.00 578.00 578.00 578.00 1,257.65 3,280.65

CSD-145 289.00 578.00 578.00 578.00 1,757.28 3,780.28

CSD-146 289.00 578.00 578.00 578.00 2,091.61 4,114.61

CSD-147 8,937.00 25.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 8,962.00

CSD-148 0.00 20,582.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 20,582.00

36,972.00 20,178.73 425.77 710.50 8,840.44 67,127.44



PAUMA VALLEY COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 

SECURITY REPORT 

August 15 – September 15 2020 

 

 

           

  Vehicle Maintenance Report 

• Unit 1 (miles-102,745) - Unit 1- Passed all inspections this month.  

• Unit 2 (miles- 98,467) – Unit 2 – Check oil pressure light was on, Serratos replaced the oil 

sending unit. Passed all inspections this month.  

• Unit 3 (miles- 81,689) - Unit 3 – Passed all inspections this month.   

Preston Torres, Vehicle Maintenance Officer 

 

Gate Report 

The Corona Virus literature remains posted at the Front Gate.  Cleaning and sanitary supplies continue to 
be coordinated and received from the District Office. 

The transponder scanning equipment at the Pauma Heights Gate has been replaced and is currently 
working properly. The Back Gate had issues this month with getting stuck in the open position (both the 
barrier arm and the gate). CGS advised 1L2 and GM Graziano during a site inspection with CGS of a “Hard 
Reset” procedure to remedy the issue if it reoccurs in the future. All visits from CGS and the frequency of 
these “Hard Resets” are being tracked by the Gate Attendant on duty. Warnings regarding the community’s 
speed limit continue to be issued to all service and delivery truck drivers. 

The newest Gate Attendant has adapted well to work shifts and C1 has received good reports of the quality 
of his work from Co-Workers. Gate Attendant Colin has started to train with Patrol in preparation to be the 
next “half/half” patrolman and is training two days with patrol and working three days at the gate.  

Matthew Carson, Gate Supervisor 

 

Pauma Valley CSD Security Department Personnel 

Name Call Sign Billet 

 1S1  
Officer Todd Albert 1L2 Patrolman / Department Supervisor 
Officer Greg Watkins 1L3 Patrolman 
Officer Bryan Chau 1L4 Patrolman 
Officer Nick Florez 1L5 Patrolman 

Officer Preston Torres 1L6 Patrolman 
Matthew Carson C1 Gate Supervisor 

Dale Easter C1 Gate Attendant 
Frankie Franco C1 Gate Attendant 
German Colin C1 Gate Attendant 

Evan Chism C1 Gate Attendant 
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HIGHLIGHTS 

• August 15th 2020 at 0807 Public Assist. Officer Watkins responded to a call on Pauma Valley Drive 

for a possible water leak. Officer Watkins was unable to find any leak, but believed it may have been 

a sprinkler. 

• August 16th 2020 at 0222 Trespasser. Officer Chau noticed a man sleeping on the benches of Saint 

Francis Church. Officer Chau told the individual he could go sit at the bus stop, but he would not 

leave, and Sheriffs were contacted. Sheriffs gave the individual a ride out of the area. 

• August 17th 2020 at 0909 Medical. Officer Florez responded to a medical call on Womsi Road. The 

resident was transported to the hospital. 

• August 18th 2020 at 0815 Lift Assist. Officer Albert and Officer Watkins responded to a call for a 

lift assist on Wiskon Way East. Both officers successfully lifted the resident into a chair. Medical was 

not needed. 

• August 18th 2020 at 1105 Medical. Officer Watkins responded to a medical call for a fall on Temet 

Drive. The resident was transported to hospital. 

• August 19th 2020 at 2351 Public Assist. While on normal routine patrol, Officer Torres noticed a 

car door left open with the owner not around. Control 1 tried to contact the resident and left a 

voicemail. Officer Torres closed the door as a courtesy. 

• August 20th 2020 at 1755 Welfare Check. After receiving a call from a relative, Officer Chau 

performed a welfare check for a resident on Womsi Road. Officer Chau checked the resident’s 

address but saw nothing unusual. Resident called back during welfare check and confirmed he was 

okay.  

• August 20th 2020 at 1933 Snake Call. Officer Chau responded to a call for a rattlesnake on Womsi 

Lane. Officer Chau removed and relocated the snake. 

• August 21st 2020 at 1515 Gate Crasher. Officer Florez responded to a gate crasher. Vehicle was 

registered to an address on Pauma View. Vehicle was unable to be found and informa tion was sent 

to District Office. 

• August 22nd 2020 at 0951 Resident Concern. Officer Florez responded to a call on Temet about 

residents concerned about their neighbor’s home which was being rented out and had a lot of 

vehicles outside. Security made contact with the owners of the home and they were aware of the 

situation and everything was fine. 

• August 23rd 2020 at 0156 Burglary Alarm. Officer Chau and Officer Watkins responded to a call 

on Temet Drive for possible burglary. Both officers checked windows of both buildings and garage 

but saw no signs of forced entry. Officer Watkins rang the doorbell multiple times but received no 

response. 

• August 23rd 2020 at 2210 Suspicious Person. Officer Watkins responded to a call regarding a 

person standing by Pauma Village Market, individual was gone upon arrival.  

• August 24th 2020 at 0900 Traffic Control. A tree went down into the road on PVD. Officer Florez 

shut down traffic and turned vehicles around to exit out of the Back Gate until the road was cleared.  
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• August 25th 2020 at 0900 Gate Crasher. Officer Albert and Officer Watkins responded to a call for 

a gate crasher through the Back Gate. Vehicle failed to stop as arm was coming down after another 

vehicle. Both officers made contact with the driver and NOV was written.  

• August 25th 2020 at 1500 Traffic Control. Officer Watkins responded to a call from Sheriffs to 

shut down traffic on Highway 76 by Saint Francis Church due to a traffic collision.  

• August 25th 2020 at 2223 Resident Concern. Officer Torres responded to a call from a resident 

stating a spotlight was disturbing them. Officer Torres made contact with a film crew who was doing 

a project within the neighborhood and had them turn the lights off and keep pointed away from the 

houses. 

• August 26th 2020 at 1954 Snake Call. Officer Torres responded to a rattlesnake call on Luiseno 

Circle Drive. Snake was successfully removed and relocated.  

• August 26th 2020 at 2141 Snake Call. Officer Torres responded to a rattlesnake call on Pauma 

Valley Drive. Snake was successfully removed and relocated. 

• August 27th 2020 at 0015 Public Assist. Officer Albert found a tree down near the Back Gate. He 

put down cones, signs, and had greens maintenance notified in the morning to get the tree  removed.  

• August 27th 2020 at 0810 Gate Crasher. Officer Chau responded to a call for a gate crasher at the 

Back Gate. Vehicle failed to stop as arm was coming down after another vehicle. Officer Chau made 

contact with the driver and NOV was written. 

• August 28th 2020 at 1107 Lift Assist. Officer Florez responded to a lift assist on Wiskon Way East. 

He successfully lifted the resident and there were no injuries. 

• August 28th 2020 at 1710 Medical. Officer Chau and Officer Florez responded to a medical call on 

El Tae Road. Resident was transported to the hospital by paramedics.  

• August 28th 2020 at 2305 Resident Concern. Officer Chau and Officer Watkins responded to a call 

from a resident asking to check on her house on Cahuka Court for possible trespassing. Both officers 

saw neither signs of forced entry nor any guests around and notified the homeowner. Control1 also 

put the guest under the restricted list to deny access upon arrival.  

• August 29th 2020 at 2244 Public Assist. Officer Chau responded to a call from a guest staying at 

the Country Club unable to access their room. Officer Chau double checked the key before making 

contact with a clubhouse employee who came out to resolve the situation.  

• August 31st 2020 at 1204 Medical. Officer Torres responded to a medical call on Pauma Valley 

Drive. Resident was transported to hospital. 

• September 1st 2020 at 0931 Traffic Control. Officer Watkins responded to a call from Highway 

Patrol to direct traffic on Cole Grade Road by Highway 76 due to a Semi roll over. Traffic was shut 

down going both directions.  

• September 1st 2020 at 0301 Resident Concern. Officer Watkins responded to a call about a 

suspicious person driving through her driveway and waved at her. Vehicle left the scene and was 

unable to be found. Officer Watkins checked the cameras prior to the incident and saw no vehicles 

matching description. 

• September 2nd 2020 at 1239 Noise Complaint. Officer Chau responded to a call for a dog barking 

at service workers along a fence line on Sukat Trail. Officer Chau made contact with the resident and 

the dog was brought inside.  
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• September 3rd 2020 at 1945 Medical. Officer Torres responded to a medical call at the Country 

Club. Guest was transported to hospital.  

• September 4th 2020 at 0027 Lift Assist. Officer Albert and Officer Torres responded to a lift assist 

on Wiskon Way East. He successfully lifted the resident and there were no injuries. 

• September 4th 2020 at 1247 Public Assist. Officer Chau responded to a call from a resident asking 

to put cones out on Pauma Heights to mark a pile of loose gravel in the middle of the road due to 

construction work at a resident’s house. Cones were placed surrounding the pile of gravel. 

• September 5th 2020 at 0852 Resident Concern. Officer Florez responded to a call about a piano 

delivery that a resident did not want delivered to their house while they were moving out. Another 

resident took in the piano delivery temporarily. 

• September 5th 2020 at 1330 Suspicious Person. While on routine patrol Officer Florez noticed 

an individual at Saint Francis Church. He informed the individual he would have to move on from 

the location.  

• September 5th 2020 at 1930 Trespasser. Officer Chau responded to a call from El Rey’s 

Restaurant for an individual possibly under the influence and disturbing customers. Both the El 

Rey’s Restaurant and Pauma Village Market asked to have the individual removed off the property. 

Officer Chau asked the individual to leave but said he was looking for a phone to get a ride to get 

back to Los Angeles. Sheriffs were called out and said he was “not under the influence enough to be 

arrested and booking would be a lot with everything going on.” Sheriffs made contact with a family 

member who said they would come from Los Angeles to pick him up. After several hours, individual 

walked away from benches and was unable to be found in area. Control1 later called Officer Chau 

back stating the individual was by the Pauma Village Market and is messing with the propane cages. 

Sheriffs were called out again. Sheriffs arrived to the man walking in the middle of Highway 76, 

almost getting hit by traffic. Sheriffs did not write any citation nor transport him away. The 

individual’s relative were contacted again but stated they would not be able to get here until the 

morning. Sheriffs informed the individual to stay at the bus stop.  

• September 6th 2020 at 2043 Public Assist. Officer Torres responded to a call for a tree branch 

falling on Womsi Road. Officer Torres moved the branch off the road and had Control1 contact 

Green’s Maintenance in the morning.  

• September 7th 2020 at 1018 Noise Complaint. Officer Florez responded to a noise complaint due 

to work being done on Labor Day. He informed the work crew no work could be done because it 

was a holiday. 

• September 8th 2020 at 1200 Resident Concern. Officer Watkins was flagged down by a resident 

on Temet Drive who asked how often we patrol around and informed us of a disturbance that 

happened over the weekend. Officer Watkins apologized and informed her  that patrol was 

responding to another call at the time, therefore we weren’t able to patrol around the community 

around the time of the disturbance. 

• September 8th 2020 at 1600 Medical. Officer Watkins responded to a medical call on El Tae Road. 

Resident was transported to hospital.  
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• September 9th 2020 at 0904 Noise Complaint. Officer Chau responded to a call for a dog barking 

on Sukat Trail at service workers along a fence line. Officer Chau made contact with the resident 

who stated he would go talk to his neighbor.  

• September 11th 2020 at 1023 Suspicious Vehicle. Officer Florez responded to a call for a vehicle 

parked for over a week at the end of Pauma Village Market. Vehicle was unoccupied and Officer 

Florez told the reporting party to call a tow truck company if they would like it removed from the 

premises. 

• September 12th 2020 at 1823 Public Assist. Officer Chau responded to a vehicle pulled over by 

CHP at The Pauma Market. He stood by to provide a presence and ready to assist CHP, but no action 

was required. 

• September 15th 2020 at 1346 Resident Concern. Officer Watkins responded to an anonymous 

caller saying a vehicle was parked the wrong way on Womsi Road and was distracting. Officer 

Watkins made contact with the driver and the driver happily complied by moving the vehicle 

around. 
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PVCSD Patrol – Building Checks 
Location Unsecured 

Door 
Fire Alarm Burglary Alarm Officer Check 

459A 1153 

Country Club(CC)     

Greens 
Maintenance(GM) 

    

Community 
Church(CO) 

3   47 

Gravel Yard(GY)    1 

Saint Francis(SF)    64 

Pauma School(PS) 5   28 

Pauma 
Building(PB) 

1   41 

Airport 
Hangars(AH) 

   6 

Treatment 
Plant(TP) 

   11 

Pauma Village(PV)    10 

Residential 
Houses/Other 

1    

 

Patrol Activity Gate Activity 

Medicals 8 Resident 
Concern 

7 Activity/Malfunctions Totals 

Welfare Checks 1 Suspicious 
Activity 

4 Unresponsive 4 

Traffic Collisions 3 Noise Complaint 3 Will Not Close 14 

Domestic 
Dispute 

 Process Server  False Signal 11 

Gate Runners  911 Hang up Call  Loss of Controls 3 Hard Resets 

Gate Crashers 2 Loose Dogs  Video Loss 16 

Public Assists 7 Snake Call 2 Device Entries 9,899 

Jump Start  Trespassing 2 Passes Issued 2,678 

Notice of 
Violation 

3 Other  Pass Entries 4,071 
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RFID Entries 
Front Gate Pauma Heights Gate Rear Gate 

5,903 220 3,776 

 

Dispatch By Location 
Inside PVCCE Oak Tree School Business District PVCC 

15 1 1 2 1 

Acronym Legend 

Acronym Definition Acronym Description 

459 Burglary penal code AFA Asian Female Adult 

AMA Against Medical Advise AMA Asian Male Adult 

BOLO Be on the Lookout AFJ Asian Female Juvenile 

CHP California Highway Patrol AMJ Asian Male Juvenile 
DOB Date of Birth BFA Black Female Adult 

DL Driver License BMA Black Male Adult 
DV Domestic Violence BFJ Black Female Juvenile 

EB East Bound BMJ Black Male Juvenile 
FU Follow Up HFA Hispanic Female Adult 

IVO In Vicinity Of HMA Hispanic Male Adult 

LP License Plate HFJ Hispanic Female Juvenile 
LCD Luiseno Circle Drive HMJ Hispanic Male Juvenile 

NB North Bound MFA Mexican Female Adult 
NLT No Later Than MMA Mexican Male Adult 

PERT Psychiatric Emergency Response Team MFJ Mexican Female Juvenile 
PT Patient MMJ Mexican Male Juvenile 

PVD Pauma Valley Drive NAFA Native American Female Adult 

PVRA Pauma Valley Roadway Association NAMA Native American Male Adult 
ROTR Rules of the Road NAFJ Native American Female Juvenile 

RP Reporting Party NAMJ Native American Male Juvenile 
SB South Bound WFA White Female Adult 

S/O Sheriff's Office WMA White Male Adult 

SR 76 State Route 76/ Highway 76 WFJ White Female Juvenile 
TC Traffic Collision WMJ White Male Juvenile 

UTL Unable to Locate     
WB West Bound     

WWE  Wiskon Way East     
WWW Wiskon Way West     

YOA Years of Age     

Unresponsive the gate does not open for an RFID 

Will Not Close the gate does not close when it is supposed to 

False Signal the alarm goes off in the Front Gate for no discernable reason 

Loss of 
Controls gate attendant cannot open the gates remotely 

Video Loss occurs when the gate attendant cannot see the feeds from the Center or Back Gates 

 



Key: New Payments Disputing

Date of incident: Time: Location: Name:
1st  

(warning)

2nd 

Offense:

3rd 

Offense:
Paid: Bal. Due:

1/3/2020 11:45 AM Rear Wanda Bye X $0.00

1/3/2020 3:43 PM Rear Dan MacMurray X $0.00

2/20/2020 2:28 PM Rear Sergio Resa X $0.00

2/29/2020 2:56 PM Rear Julio Camarena X $0.00

3/17/2020 9:55 AM Rear Cesar E. Tunchez X $0.00

5/12/2020 11:53 AM Rear Miguel H. Guerrero X $0.00

5/18/2020 10:47 AM Rear Zachary V. Noonan X $0.00

6/5/2020 12:53 PM Front Charles Sale X $0.00

6/19/2020 10:10 AM Front Julia Lovern X $0.00

7/28/2020 3:59 PM Rear Ronald W. Miller X $0.00

8/4/2020 8:45 AM Rear Martin Becerra X $0.00

8/21/2020 3:15 PM Rear Felix Olmeda X $0.00

8/21/2020 5:13 PM Rear Patricia Lockhart X $0.00

8/25/2020 8:45 AM Rear Edgar Hernandez X $0.00

8/27/2020 8:05 AM Rear Dominick Panameno X $0.00



Gate Runners Key: New Payments Disputing

Date of incident: Time: Location: Name:
1st  

(warning)

2nd 

Offense:

3rd 

Offense:
Paid: Bal. Due:

3/15/2020 8:17 AM Front Erik Michael Gloff X $0.00

8/10/2020 9:22 AM Front Julia Ann Menas X $0.00



 

PAUMA VALLEY COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT  

 General Managers Report 

Sep 28, 2020 

Bobby Graziano, General Manager  
 
SGMA 
The Executive Team met on August 26th to meet the Geosciences team.   
 
A meeting on September 16th was held to review the draft Joint Powers Agreement.  Notes drafted by 
Yuima’s Interim GM, Amy Reeh, have been included for reference.   
 
The Executive Team met again on September 23.  GM Graziano was nominated to the Stakeholder 
Outreach Committee with Amy Reeh.   
 
Service Agreements 
The Service Agreements with Pauma Valley Roadway Association and Rancho Estates Mutual Water 
Company have been terminated.  Roadway and Rancho Estates elected to move services from CSD.   
 
Delinquent Accounts as a Public Report 
Staff engaged BB&K on the subject of including the Aging Report in the public packet.   
 

There is no statute on point regarding the public disclosure of past due amounts owed to the 
District.  However, I think the District has a strong argument that its refusal to include the Aging 
Report was justified because it contained personal information pertaining to its customers.  This 
member of the public properly could request a redacted copy of the Aging Report under the 
California Public Records Act.  In the future, it may be beneficial for the District to provide the 
amounts owed by delinquent accounts, without the identities of the account holders. 

 
License Plate Information 
Staff investigated options for accessing owner information from license plates.   Vigilant Solutions is a 
company that specializes in license plate reading systems.  We were informed that only law 
enforcement can look up registered owner information from license plate data.   
 
During discussions with Vigilant Solutions they offered a system that can collect license plate data for 
cars coming through the gates and store this information in the Cloud.  The information would be 
shared with law enforcement real time and could assist in locating individuals with warrants, or involved 
in crimes.   
 
The price was around $4,000 per year.    
 
Oak Tree Lift Station 
Consultant Jeff Pape is working on pump and electrical specs.   
 
 
 



 

Stormwater Management Systems 
Brow ditches and catch basins are clean and in good working condition.  The ditch along #8 fairway was 
cleaned by Bart Dixon Bobcat Services for $8,800.   
 
Some additional hand work is needed to finish the job.  PVCC will coordinate the remaining work.   
 
Human Resources  
Patrol: Fully staffed with 5   
Gates: Fully staffed with 5 
Utility: Staffed with 2, 1 open position  
Admin: Fully staffed with 4 
Total employees: 16 
 
 
Monthly Meeting with Security  
Held on September 23, 2020 at 8am:  Survey on outsourcing, gate repairs done by CGS, logging of gate 
repair service calls, highlights from Security. 
 
Insurance Claim for Hillside Fire 

See prior report for more detail.    
 
The Sr. Claims Adjuster acknowledged receipt of our claim on May 14, 2020.  In his email back he stated  

“At this time, I do not have an estimate of the time frame for my investigation.  Please feel free 
to contact me for status as needed, or to provide any other information you believe would be 
helpful to our investigation.” 

    
The Sr. Claims Adjuster responded to a request for update on June 24, 2020.   

“We are still reviewing coverage for this claim.  As part of our investigation, I have requested the 
contract between Lineworks (Mediacom’s subcontractor) and our insured, Fiberline.  I just sent 
a follow-up request to our insured Diego Moya today, who confirmed to me in a recent 
conversation that he has the contract and can send it to me.” 
 

The Sr. Claims Adjuster responded to a request for update on July 22, 2020.   
“The carrier, Houston Specialty Insurance Company, did not have coverage for this claim and 
coverage was denied July 2, 2020 to Fiberline Communications. You will need to follow-up with 
Fiberline directly concerning the pending claims.” 
 

After the July 22 message I have asked BB&K to get involved and suggested we go directly to Fiberline 
with our claim.   
 
BB&K sent a demand letter on August 7, 2020 to Fiberline.   
 
BB&K sent a follow up letter on August 21, 2020 to Fiberline.   
 
BB&K heard back from Mediacomm’s counsel on September 23, 2020.  He said he will get on top it and 
see what he can do.  Mediacomm’s counsel mentioned withholding money from its contractor’s invoice 
if Fiberline does not cooperate.   
 



 

We finally have some movement on this.  We should know more in a week.   
 
 
Long Term / Future Projects - Ideas 
Gate System Overhaul:  It may be advantageous to consider a ground up design/build for the gate access 
system.     
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Summary of September 16, 2020 JPA Agreement Development Meeting 
 

• Discussion regarding voting members of the JPA 
o Valley Center Municipal Water District  

▪ General Manager Arant briefly participated in the discussion 
regarding VCMWD as a voting member then allowed the group to 
discuss among themselves privately. 

▪ The group all agreed that VCMWD’s participation as a voting 
member is an important part of the development of a fully inclusive 
JPA. 
 

• Discussion regarding voting structure 
o The group discussed the possible voting structure in relation to the 

members’ interest in the basin.  These interests could include but are not 
limited to volume of ground water pumped, sphere of influence, customer 
base served. The group recommend the following structure for inclusion in 
the second draft of the JPA agreement. 
 

AGENCY Number of Votes 

Pauma Municipal Water District 2 

Pauma Valley Community Services 2 

Upper San Luis Rey RCD 2 

Valley Center Municipal Water District 1 

Yuima Municipal Water District 2 

Total Votes 9 

 

• Discussion regarding funding share of initial contribution and long-term funding 
matrix. 
 

o It is estimated that the initial necessary local funds needed for local grant 
cost share, etc. is $500,000.  The County of San Diego has already 
guaranteed $150,000 which leaves a shortfall of $350,000. 

o The group discussed allocation of contributions toward the shortfall be 
based on voting matrix 

o The group discussed the fact that while the RCD is unable to contribute a 
significant amount of funds, the JPA is unable to exist without their 
participation and their sphere of influence.  The RCD suggested they can 
contribute $25,000. 

o The group recommended the following initial funding contribution allotment 
and any other initial shortfall for inclusion in the second draft of the JPA 
agreement. 
 

Estimated Initial Funding Contribution  $500,000 
Less County Of San Diego Contribution    150,000 
Less Upper San Luis Rey RCD Contribution     25,000 (2 votes) 
Remaining Shortfall     $325,000 
Divided by remaining number of votes                            7 
Equals total contribution per vote               $46,428.58 
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o Agency Breakdown 
 

Pauma Municipal Water District $92,857.16 

Pauma Valley Community Services $92,857.16 

Valley Center Municipal Water District $46,428.58 

Yuima Municipal Water District $92,857.16 

 


